Newspaper Index

A monthly publication of newspaper's articles

Compiled by

Muhammad Asif Khan
Deputy Chief Librarian, Serials Section, P.U Library

Syed Saleem Abbass Zaidi
Deputy Chief Librarian, UNO Section, P.U.Library

Asif Ali Senior Librarian, Multimedia and Microfilming Section, P.U Library

> Hamid Ali Librarian, Oriental Section, P.U Library

Kashif Hussain Librarian, Serials Section, P.U Library

Muhammad Razaq Librarian, , Information Resource Centre, P.U Library

Iram Shahzad Ali Librarian, Cataloguing Section, P.U Library

Covering 7 Leading English Newspapers: Khaleej Times, Business Recorder, The News, The Nation, Dawn, Finincial Times and Daily Times

> Published by Punjab University Library

© 2007 Ch. Muhammad Hanif Chief Librarian Punjab University Library, Lahore

Preface

Punjab University Library is providing an indexing service "Newspaper's index". This is a monthly publication of newspaper articles published in famous local and foreign newspapers. Since January 2005 library is also providing this index on internet. Library is offering the current index as well as the archives and a cumulative index on our website *http://www.pulibrary.edu.pk*, In addition to that, hard and soft copies of the indices are also available in the Serials section of the Library.

Contents are divided in two categories, Pakistan and the other World. Furthermore both of the categories have their sub-contents arranged alphabetically under various subjects. Indexed entries are further arranged under author alphabetically within their relevant subjects. Indexed entries provide bibliographic information about the articles. The scope, arrangement, format and abbreviations used in the index are as under.

Scope:

This Index covers seven major English newspapers "Khaleej Times, Dawn, The Nation, The News, Business Recorder, Financial Times and Daily Times".

Bibliographical Information:

It is a subject index; Entries in each subject have been arranged alphabetically by author.

Sample entry:

Ijaz Ahmad Rao. "Techtrix: agricultural biotechnology leads to prosperity." The Nation, 1 Jan. 2007, p.19

Author: Only Christian author's names are inverted in their family name e.g. Roy C. Macridis will

be inverted as Macridis, Roy C.

Title: Complete title of the article is in double quotes "Title: subtitle" while sub-title (if any) is

separated with colon (:).

Publisher: Name of the news paper e.g. The Nation

Date of Publication: Abbreviated month and year of publication are printed in the

Format " 1 Feb. 2007."

Page No: Regular pages are indicated as p.7, while pages having a specific category name are

indexed as, "Business & Economics Review. IV"

Ch. Muhammad Hanif
Chief Librarian

Punjab University Library

Newspaper Index Vol. 9 No. 2 February, 2010

CONTENTS SUMMARY

- 1. Articles Index (6-20)
- 2. E-Journals Databases (20)
- 3. New Arrivals English (21-23)
- 4. New Arrivals UN (24)
- 5. New Arrivals Urdu(25-29)

Articles Index

Detailed Contents

Sr. No.	Subject	Page No
1	Agriculture	6
2	Arts & Sports – Pakistan	6
3	Arts & Sports – World	6
4	Business, Economics and Industry	6
5	Biographies	7
6	Banking, Finance and Stock Exchange	7
7	Crimes	8
8	Current Issues – Pakistan	8
9	Current Issues – World	8
10	Defense/ Military	8
11	Education – Pakistan	8
12	Education – World	9
13	Geography and Travel	9
14	Governance / Policies – Pakistan	9
15	Governance / Policies – World	10
16	Health and Environment	10
17	History and Archaeology – Pakistan	10
18	History and Archaeology – World	10
19	Human rights – Pakistan	10
20	Human Rights – World	10
21	Indo-Pak Relations	10
22	India Politics, Policies and Relations	11
23	International Relations	11
24	Islam	12
25	Kashmir and Kashmir Issues	12
26	Language and Literature	12
27	Law and Legislation	12
28	Media – Pakistan	13
29	Media – World	13
30	Miscellaneous	13
31	Pakistan Foreign Relations	13
32	Peace and war / After effects	14
33	Politics – Pakistan	14
34	Politics – World	15
35	Power Resources (Gas. Oil, Dam. etc)	16

36	Science and Information Technology	17
37	Society and Culture – Pakistan	17
38	Society and Culture – World	17
39	Social Problems	17
40	Terrorism	17
41	US Politics, Policies and Relations	18
42	World Conflicts	19

AGRICULTURE

Altaf, Zafar. "The development of a university." Business Recorder, 13 February, 2010, p.18 Sana Ali. "Causes of sugar crisis." The News, 8 February, 2010, p.6

ARTS & SPORTS – PAKISTAN

Andleeb Abbas. "VIEW: Cricketing woes." Daily Times, 7 February, 2010, p. A6 Fakir S Ayazuddin. "Ball rage." The Nation, 6 Feburary, 2010, p.6 Garcia, Nina. "purple patch: The muse of confidence." Daily Times, 19 February, 2010, p. A7 Ghazi Salahuddin. "Rise, Pakistani women." The News, 14 February, 2010, p.7 Harris Khalique. "Fasted woman." The News, 13 February, 2010, p.6 M Abul Fazl. "Commitment is necessary for art." The Nation, 15 Feburary, 2010, p.6 Mansoor Hussain. "COMMENT: Not all that bad." Daily Times, 22 February, 2010, p. A6 Masood Hasan. "DAnce of the baboons." The News, 7 February, 2010, p.7 Mowahid Hussain Shah. "Shame proof." The Nation, 18 Feburary, 2010, p.6 Patel, Aakar. "Learning how to listen to a symphony." The News, 14 February, 2010, p.6 Sting. "PURPLE PATCH: Music of childhood." Daily Times, 6 February, 2010, p. A7

ARTS & SPORTS – WORLD

Pilling, David. "Hollywood gets the better of China's sage." Financial Times, 4 February, 2010, p.9 Starr, Mark. "Not a gentleman's game any more." Khaleej Times, 5 February, 2010, p. 9 Thomas, Justin.Dr. "Avatar - a fine mix of virtual and real world around Us." Khaleej Times, 24 February, 2010, p. 13

Wolf, Naomi. "Avatar and the empire." Khaleej Times, 1 February, 2010, p. 10

BUSINESS, ECONOMICS AND INDUSTRY

Akerlof, George. "It is time to threat Wall Street like Main Street." Financial Times, 25 February, 2010, p.9 Alsayrafi, Faisal. "Changing face of family business in the gulf." Khaleej Times, 2 February, 2010, p. 11 Altaf, Zafar. "Economic issue require review." Business Recorder, 20 February, 2010, p.18 Altman, Roger. "A good stimulus puts cash in poor pockets." Financial Times, 8 February, 2010, p.7 Ashfaque H Khan. "Analysing monetary policy." The News, 2 February, 2010, p.6 Ashfaque H Khan. "Fiscal policy statement." The News, 16 February, 2010, p.6 Asif Said. "Oue economic development paradigm II." Business Recorder, 9 February, 2010, p.20 Bremmer, Ian. "The greek crisis and beyond." Khaleej Times, 16 February, 2010, p. 11 Brittan, Samuel. "Greek light on an over hasty project." Financial Times, 19 February, 2010, p.9 Carlin, Wendy. "Britain should not fear foreign ownership." Financial Times, 22 February, 2010, p.9 Cathail, Maidhc O. "Chicago state of mind is the source of economic crisis." Khaleej Times, 8 February, 2010, p. 13 Defterios, John. "Unfolding opportunities and challenges in egypt." Khaleej Times, 22 February, 2010, p. 9 DeLong, J. Bradford. "America's employment dilemma." Khaleej Times, 3 February, 2010, p. 13 Eric S Margolis. "A bankrupt empire." The Nation, 9 Feburary, 2010, p.7 Garten, Jeffrey. "America can no longer go it alone with China." Financial Times, 9 February, 2010, p.11 Gordon, Bernard K. "Globalisation in trouble." Khaleej Times, 21 February, 2010, p. 10 Gottesman, Edward. "Why we should not fear the specter of deflation." Financial Times, 15 February, 2010, p.9 Hill, Andrew. "Ruskin has lessons for the modern merchant." Financial Times, 4 February, 2010, p.9 Hirsh, Mechael. "A costly and deadly dollar habit." Khaleej Times, 11 February, 2010, p. 15 Ibrahim, Anjum. "Australia as a model for Pakistan." Business Recorder, 22 February, 2010, p.18 Ibrahim, Anjum. "We can follow the Indian pattern." Business Recorder, 15 February, 2010, p.16 Ibrahim, Anjum. "Who is at fault?" Business Recorder, 1 February, 2010, p.20 Ikram Sehgal. "Redefining davos." The News, 4 February, 2010, p.6 Kay, John. "Sex, drugs and rock 'n' roll but what about the profits?" Financial Times, 10 February, 2010, p.9 Kay, John. "True and fair values can melt under a spotlight." Financial Times, 17 February, 2010, p.9 Manzur Ejaz. "WASHINGTON DIARY: A difficult but necessary transition." Daily Times, 3 February, 2010, p. Margolis, Eric S. "greece's mt olympus of debt." Khaleej Times, 22 February, 2010, p. 9 Mir Mohammad Ali Talpur. "ANALYSIS: Buy land - they're not making it anymore." Daily Times, 7 February,

Mir Mohammad Ali Talpur. "ANALYSIS: Buy land - they're not making it anymore." Daily Times, 7 February, 2010, p. A7
Mohammad Ali. "Development: Pakistan's further shackling by debt." Daily Times, 2 February, 2010, p. A6

Mohammad Ali. "Development: Pakistan's further shackling by debt." Daily Times, 2 February, 2010, p. A6 Mohammad Jamil. "COMMENT: Era of de-globalization and protectionism." Daily Times, 20 February, 2010, p. A7

Mohammad Jamil. "COMMENT: Pakistan's economy in dire straits." Daily Times, 5 February, 2010, p. A7 Mohan, Shivani. "Au revoir and not goodbye, Dubai." Khaleej Times, 12 February, 2010, p. 9 Muhammad Izhar ul Haq. "Bookshops dying." The News, 4 February, 2010, p.7

Pilling, David. "How Toyota engineered its own downfall." Financial Times, 11 February, 2010, p.9 Pilling, David. "South Korea is no longer the underdog." Financial Times, 25 February, 2010, p.9 Pisani-Ferry, Jean. "The best course for Greece is to call in the fund." Financial Times, 2 February, 2010, p.13 Plate, Tom. "Walking on water in Japan." Khaleej Times, 10 February, 2010, p. 12 Rachman, Gideon. "Greece threatens more than the euro." Financial Times, 23 February, 2010, p.9 Rachman, Gideon. "Why Mexico is the missing Bric." Financial Times, 16 February, 2010, p.9 Rickards, James. "How markets attacked the Greek piñata." Financial Times, 12 February, 2010, p.9 Roubini, Nouriel. "Medicine for Europe's sinking south." Financial Times, 3 February, 2010, p.11 Sahar Aslam. "Drought threatens agro based economy." Business Recorder, 19 February, 2010, p.18 Said, Asif. "It's time to change our economic development paradigm." Business Recorder, 1 February, 2010, Said, Asif. "Our economic development paradigm III." Business Recorder, 21 February, 2010, p.16 Shada Islam. "EU out of the doldrums." Dawn, 27 February, 2010, p. 6 Shahid Javed Burki. "Economics and rule of law." Dawn, 23 February, 2010, p. 7 Shahid Javed Burki. "Economics and rule of law." Dawn, 23 February, 2010, p. 7 Shahid Kardar. "Inflationary trends." Dawn, 2 February, 2010, p. 7 Shahid Kardar. "Why bank interes rates remain high." Dawn, 24 February, 2010, p. 6 Shahid, A B. "A dangerous development." Business Recorder, 23 February, 2010, p.20 Shahid, A B. "Tarin's nine points." Business Recorder, 8 February, 2010, p.16 Shahzeb Iqbal. "Corporate farming." The Nation, 8 Feburary, 2010, p.7 Skapinker, Michael. "Staff ownership can save a company's soul." Financial Times, 9 February, 2010, p.11 Skapinker, Michael. "The purpose of business is to win respect." Financial Times, 23 February, 2010, p.9 Stiglitz, Joseph. "Watchdogs need not bark together." Financial Times, 10 February, 2010, p.9 Tariq Fatemi. "Rise and fall of great powers." Dawn, 11 February, 2010, p. 7 Wolf, Martin. "How unruly economists can agree." Financial Times, 26 February, 2010, p.11 Wolf, Martin. "The world economy has no easy way out of the mire." Financial Times, 24 February, 2010, p.9 Wolf, Martin. "What the world must do to sustain its convalescence." Financial Times, 3 February, 2010, p.11 Wolin, Neal S. "Realizing Pakistan's economic potential." Business Recorder, 12 February, 2010, p.18 Yusuf H. Shirazi. "A laudable initiative." The News, 11 February, 2010, p.6

Pettis, Michael. "China has been misread by bulls and bears alike." Financial Times, 26 February, 2010, p.11

BIOGRAPHIES

Afrah Jamal. "BOOK REVIEW: A few good men." Daily Times, 6 February, 2010, p. A7 Asghar Ali Engineer. "Mohammad the liberator." Dawn, 26 February, 2010, p. 6 Clinton, Bill. "PURPLE PATCH: Father figure." Daily Times, 21 February, 2010, p. A7 Green, Matthew. "An insurgent at bay." Financial Times, 20-21 February, 2010, p.7 Hope, Kerin. "The defender of Athens." Financial Times, 13-14 February, 2010, p.7 Soble, Jonathan. "Toyota's stumbling scion." Financial Times, 6-7 February, 2010, p.7 Zubedia Mustafa. "Remembering Chris Abbas." Dawn, 17 February, 2010, p. 7

BANKING, FINANCE AND STOCK EXCHANGE

Feldstein, Martin. "Let Greece take a holiday from the euro zone." Financial Times, 17 February, 2010, p.9 Ferguson, Niall. "A Greek crisis is coming to America." Financial Times, 11 February, 2010, p.9 Gensler, Gary. "How we can stop another derivatives inferno." Financial Times, 25 February, 2010, p.9 Hale, David. "A mutually satisfactory solution for Iceland and Obama." Financial Times, 1 February, 2010, p.9 Hart, Oliver. "How to make a distressed bank raise equity." Financial Times, 8 February, 2010, p.7 Ibrahim, Anjum. "How to accept criticism with grace and appreciation." Business Recorder, 8 February, 2010, Issing, Otmar. "A Greek bail out would be a disaster for Europe." Financial Times, 16 February, 2010, p.9 Kay, John. "Shameful bullying should find its nemesis in Iceland." Financial Times, 24 February, 2010, p.9 Kay, John. "Why too big to fail' insurance will not fix finance." Financial Times, 3 February, 2010, p.11 Margolis, Eric S. "A bankrupt empire." Khaleej Times, 8 February, 2010, p. 13 Maria, Jose. "Tough love is better for Athens in the long term." Financial Times, 11 February, 2010, p.9 Moisi, Dominique. "Gallic pride gives way to la depression franchise." Financial Times, 10 February, 2010, p.9 Munchau, Wolfgang. "Europe needs to show it has a crisis endgame." Financial Times, 8 February, 2010, p.7 Munchau, Wolfgang. "Inflation must not become a moving target." Financial Times, 22 February, 2010, p.9 Munchau, Wolfgang. "The political constraints of the euro zone." Financial Times, 15 February, 2010, p.9 Munchau, Wolfgang. "What the euro zone must do if it is to survive." Financial Times, 1 February, 2010, p.9 Padoa-Schioppa, Tommaso. "Athens must not be left to stand alone." Financial Times, 19 February, 2010, p.9 Rachman, Gideon. "How the bottom fell out of old Davos." Financial Times, 2 February, 2010, p.13 Saeed, Khawaja Amjad. "Life insurance for social development." Business Recorder, 14 February, 2010, p.16 Soros, George. "The euro will face bigger tests than Greece." Financial Times, 22 February, 2010, p.9 Strauss-Kahn, Dominique. "Nations must think globally on finance reform." Financial Times, 18 February, 2010,

Bordo, Michael. "Lessons from the Fed's past on heading for an exit." Financial Times, 26 February, 2010, p.11 Brittan, Samuel. "Recession has hit Britain harder than you may think." Financial Times, 5 February, 2010, p.11

p.9

Subramanian, Arvind. "It is the poor who pay for the weak renminbi." Financial Times, 4 February, 2010, p.9 Warsh, Kevin. "We must focus on safe ways to wind up banks." Financial Times, 3 February, 2010, p.11 Wolf, Martin. "German's must start buying to save Europe's stragglers." Financial Times, 10 February, 2010, p.9

Wolf, Martin. "How to walk the fiscal tightrope that lies before us." Financial Times, 17 February, 2010, p.9

CRIMES

Ehtasham Anwar. "The driver did it!" The News, 4 February, 2010, p.6 Khalid Husain, S.. "Hit and left to die." The News, 5 February, 2010, p. 6 Power, Jonathan. "Tony blair's continuing Obfuscation on Iraq." Khaleej Times, 5 February, 2010, p. 9 Salman Tarik Kureshi. "Analysis: The discreet charm of the bourgeoisie." Daily Times, 13 February, 2010, p. A6 Wasay, Reem. "Book review: A first in hijacking." Daily Times, 25 February, 2010, p. A7

CURRENT ISSUES – PAKISTAN

A G Noorani. "Inquiries in crisis." Dawn, 27 February, 2010, p. 7
Ahmer Bilal Soofi. "Afia's case legal options." Dawn, 13 February, 2010, p. 7
Anees Jillani. "A crisis averted." Dawn, 23 February, 2010, p. 7
Anees Jillani. "A crisis averted." Dawn, 23 February, 2010, p. 7
Ayesha Siddiqa. "Conspiracy theories galore." Dawn, 26 February, 2010, p. 7
Ayesha Siddiqa. "Pakistan's Jinnah." Dawn, 19 February, 2010, p. 7
Ayesha Siddiqa. "The patronage networks." Dawn, 12 February, 2010, p. 7
Babar Sattar. "Beyond redemption?" The News, 13 February, 2010, p. 7
Ghazi Salahuddin. "'Insufficiently imagined'." The News, 7 February, 2010, p. 7
I A Rehman. "Self defeating exercises." Dawn, 18 February, 2010, p. 7
I A Rehman. "Shades of intolerance." Dawn, 25 February, 2010, p. 7
Khalid jawed Khna. "Appointment of judges." Dawn, 16 February, 2010, p. 7
Lubna Hyat. "Crisis Pakistan." The News, 25 February, 2010, p. 7
Rafia Zakaria. "The other Jewish lobby." Dawn, 3 February, 2010, p. 7
Sher Khan. "Not that simple." The News, 4 February, 2010, p. 6

CURRENT ISSUES – WORLD

Greenway, HDS. "Tony Blair and the American connection." Khaleej Times, 2 February, 2010, p. 11 Jawaid, Sarah. "Inspiring apollo." Khaleej Times, 6 February, 2010, p. 9 Jha, Narendra. "Away from the copenhagen chill, climate debate heats Up." Khaleej Times, 7 February, 2010, p. 11 Rothkopf, David. "Averting next disaster." Khaleej Times, 7 February, 2010, p. 10 Stephens, Philip. "Between the bomb and the barricades." Financial Times, 5 February, 2010, p.11

DEFENSE/ MILITARY

A G Noorani. "A post above others." Dawn, 6 February, 2010, p. 7 ahimullah Yusufzai. "One more tragedy in Bajaur." The News, 23 February, 2010, p.6 Ayaz Wazir. "Waziristan: the option not taken." The News, 1 February, 2010, p.6 Farrukh Saleem. "Strategic mind." The News, 14 February, 2010, p.6 Hussain Mohi ud din . "Back to square one." Business Recorder, 15 February, 2010, p.16 Irfan Ashraf. "Civilians first line of defence." Dawn, 8 February, 2010, p. 7 Javed Hussain. "A challenging doctrine." Dawn, 8 February, 2010, p. 7 Khalid Iqbal. "Helmand hullabaloo." The Nation, 22 Feburary, 2010, p.6 Macintyre, Ben. "Smiley's people." Daily Times, 1 February, 2010, p. A7 Maleeha Lodhi. "Turning the tide of militancy." The News, 23 February, 2010, p.7 Mohammad Jamil. "Has the CoD become irrelevant?" Daily Times, 27 February, 2010, p. A7 Mosharraf Zaidi. "D J Hartman 2,947 Pakistanis." The News, 16 February, 2010, p.6 S M Hali. "Operation Moshtarak and beyond." The Nation, 17 Feburary, 2010, p.7 Shafqat Mahmood. "Some victories but pitfalls ahead." The News, 5 February, 2010, p.7 Shahzad Chaudhry. "COMMENT: Saving the system." Daily Times, 1 February, 2010, p. A6 Sher Khan. "Thank you fpor serving." The Nation, 23 Feburary, 2010, p.7 Sikander Amani. "Watching the watchmen." Daily Times, 27 February, 2010, p. A6

EDUCATION – PAKISTAN

Ayesha Siddiqa. "Education and values." Dawn, 5 February, 2010, p. 7 Cork, Chris. "Spare the rod." The News, 8 February, 2010, p.7 Ferndale, Charles. "COMMENT: No excuse for illiteracy." Daily Times, 1 February, 2010, p. A7

Ismail Khan . "ANALYSIS: Terrorism and tertiary education." Daily Times, 6 February, 2010, p. A6 Javaid R. Laghari. "Quality in higher education." The News, 11 February, 2010, p.6 Kamila Hyat. "The slow spread of ignorance." The News, 25 February, 2010, p.7 Mansoor Hussain. "COMMENT: Not enough professors." Daily Times, 8 February, 2010, p. A6 Manzur Ejaz. "WASHINGTON DIARY: Education in mother tongue." Daily Times, 24 February, 2010, p. A6 Masooda Bano. "Reform NUML." The News, 12 February, 2010, p.6 Muzaffar Iqbal. "The Lahore that was." The News, 19 February, 2010, p. 6 Shahid Siddiqui. "Education and media." Dawn, 1 February, 2010, p. 6 Shahid Siddiqui. "The Matthew effect." Dawn, 15 February, 2010, p. 6 Shershah Syed. "Medical education in the doldrums." Dawn, 25 February, 2010, p. 6 Sikander Amani. "Comment: Textbook nationalism." Daily Times, 18 February, 2010, p. A7 Zubeida Mustafa. "ASR must be kept alive." Dawn, 24 February, 2010, p. 7 Zubeida Mustafa. "Children and libraries." Dawn, 3 February, 2010, p. 7

EDUCATION – WORLD

Gates, Bill. "We need a new system of education - and evaluation." Khaleej Times, 7 February, 2010, p. 11 Leghari, Faryal. "On the lost love of reading." Khaleej Times, 6 February, 2010, p. 9

Zubeida Mustafa. "Education needs assessment." Dawn, 10 February, 2010, p. 7

GEOGRAPHY AND TRAVEL

Chauburji. "Crows, kites and the beast master." The Nation, 25 Feburary, 2010, p.6
Chauburji. "Oh those teachers." The Nation, 4 Feburary, 2010, p.6
Chauburji. "The Lahore that was from fongas to double deckers." The Nation, 11 Feburary, 2010, p.7
Chauburji. "The lawrence gardens." The Nation, 18 Feburary, 2010, p.7
Cork, Chris. "Entry denied." The News, 22 February, 2010, p.7
Indrajit Hazra. "So very pedestrian." The Nation, 22 Feburary, 2010, p.7
Masood Hasan. "Jam anyone?" The News, 14 February, 2010, p.7
S Tariq. "Proud to be a Pakistani." The Nation, 3 Feburary, 2010, p.6

GOVERNANCE / POLICIES – PAKISTAN

A H Khayal. "Institutions as slaves and as rulers." The Nation, 5 Feburary, 2010, p.7 Altaf, Zafar. "Management of good faith." Business Recorder, 27 February, 2010, p.18 Amina Jilani. "Someone credible to talk to." The Nation, 14 Feburary, 2010, p.6 Amir, Ayaz . "The misery on our faces." Khaleej Times, 26 February, 2010, p. 8 Bukhari, Huzaima. "Budget strategy paper 2010-13." Business Recorder, 13 February, 2010, p.18 Fakir S Ayazuddin. "An uncivil government." The Nation, 13 Feburary, 2010, p.6 Fakir S Ayazuddin. "Feudal fliers." The Nation, 27 Feburary, 2010, p.6 Fakir S Ayazuddin. "Stop digging." The Nation, 20 Feburary, 2010, p.6 Farakh A Khan. "Analysis: London Conference and future of FATA." Daily Times, 13 February, 2010, p. A7 Farhat Taj. "Analysis: Zaid Hamid and strategic depth." Daily Times, 13 February, 2010, p. A7 Faroog Hameed Khan. "Facing multiple challenges." The Nation, 12 Feburary, 2010, p.6 Faroog Hameed khan. "The need for national unity." The Nation, 18 Feburary, 2010, p.7 Farrukh Khan Pitafi. "PENSIEVE: Talk about double standards." Daily Times, 25 February, 2010, p. A7 Hasan-Askari Rizvi. "ANALYSIS: Uncertain future?" Daily Times, 14 February, 2010, p. A6 ljaz Ahsan. "Give up one office." The Nation, 5 Feburary, 2010, p.6 Ijaz Ahsan. "Having your cake and eating it too." The Nation, 26 Feburary, 2010, p.6 Ijaz Ahsan. "What Karachi needs the most." The Nation, 19 Feburary, 2010, p.7 Inaamul Haque. "Good governance: a demand side approach." Business Recorder, 17 February, 2010, p.18 Javid Husain. "Security versus development." The Nation, 16 Feburary, 2010, p.6 Kamila Hyat. "The missing in our midst." The News, 4 February, 2010, p.7 Khalid Butt. "Gathering dust." The Nation, 23 Feburary, 2010, p.7 Leghari, Faryal. "A crisis defused?" Khaleej Times, 19 February, 2010, p. 7 M. Abul Fazl. "Changes of poilitical seasons." The Nation, 2 Feburary, 2010, p.6 Mansoor Hussain. "COMMENT: Words we may never hear." Daily Times, 1 February, 2010, p. A6 Mohammad Ali. "Development: Amending local government laws." Daily Times, 23 February, 2010, p. A6 Mohammad Ali. "Development: Contending with inevitable disasters." Daily Times, 16 February, 2010, p. A6 Mosharraf Zaidi. "Principles of policy." The News, 23 February, 2010, p.6 Muhammad Ismail Khan. "COMMENT: Coordination of trust." Daily Times, 17 February, 2010, p. A7 Munir Attaullah. "COMMENT: A different perspective." Daily Times, 24 February, 2010, p. A6 Naeem Sadiq. "The right to kill." The News, 6 February, 2010, p.6 Nizamuddin Nizamani. "VIEW: Heading towards revolt or disaster?" Daily Times, 21 February, 2010, p. A6 Salman Tarik Kureshi. "Analysis: The week that was." Daily Times, 20 February, 2010, p. A6

Sania Nishtar. "Civil service reform revisited." The News, 27 February, 2010, p.6

Shafqat Mahmood. "For a culture of good governance." The News, 12 February, 2010, p.7

Shireen M Mazari. "Incessant targeting of Pakistan." The Nation, 24 Feburary, 2010, p.6

Singh, Neerja. "White, sweet and deadly." Khaleej Times, 7 February, 2010, p. 11

Talat Hussain. "VIEW: A worrying contrast." Daily Times, 18 February, 2010, p. A6

Talat Hussain. "VIEW: Governing the governors of Pakistan." Daily Times, 25 February, 2010, p. A6

Tallat Azim. "Coffee, tea or me." The Nation, 20 Feburary, 2010, p.6

Tallat Azim. "It was the soles not soul." The Nation, 6 Feburary, 2010, p.6

Tarin, Shaukat. "Challenges and prospects." Business Recorder, 3 February, 2010, p.18

Zafar Hilaly. "Comment: Public relationing." Daily Times, 26 February, 2010, p. A6

Zafar Hilaly. "Comment: The game not worth the candle." Daily Times, 19 February, 2010, p. A6

Zahrah Nasir. "Aid incorporated." The Nation, 8 Feburary, 2010, p.6

Zahrah Nasir. "Tourist at large." The Nation, 1 Feburary, 2010, p.6

Zahrah Nasir. "Xenophobic tendencies." The Nation, 15 Feburary, 2010, p.6

GOVERNANCE / POLICIES – WORLD

Arif Ayub. "The Afghanistan conferences." The Nation, 9 Feburary, 2010, p.6

Asad Munir. "A shift in policy?" The News, 27 February, 2010, p.6

Barber, Tony. "Trust is wearing thin in Europe's union of opposite." Financial Times, 13-14 February, 2010, p.7

Chen Yimin. "The people and their choice." The Nation, 6 Feburary, 2010, p.7

Hebbar, M.N. "Spain dithers over EU." Khaleej Times, 12 February, 2010, p. 9

Javed Masud. "Learning from Korea (pt-II)." The News, 1 February, 2010, p.6

Leahy, Joe. "Freedom is again under threat in Sri Lanka." Financial Times, 18 February, 2010, p.9

Power, Jonathan. "Have we forgotten about the north Korean bomb?" Khaleej Times, 10 February, 2010, p. 13

HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENT

Ahmad Rafay Alam. "Digging deeper." The News, 12 February, 2010, p.6 Bhagwati, Jagdish. "A new approach to tackling climate change." Financial Times, 23 February, 2010, p.9 Kanter, James. "Stop eating meat and save the planet?" Khaleej Times, 22 February, 2010, p. 9 M Fazal Najeeb. "Regulating medical profession." The Nation, 27 February, 2010, p.7

Musarrat Hussain. "What hospitals need." Dawn, 16 February, 2010, p. 6

Shada Islam. "EU's growing difficulties." Dawn, 13 February, 2010, p. 6

HISTORY AND ARCHAEOLOGY – PAKISTAN

Ahmad Faruqui. "Reversing history." Dawn, 1 February, 2010, p. 7

Ferndale, Charles. ": The path to freedom." The News, 22 February, 2010, p.6

HISTORY AND ARCHAEOLOGY - WORLD

Baroud, Ramzy. "Challenging history." Khaleej Times, 24 February, 2010, p. 12

Weiss, Stanley A. "A first step towards democracy?" Khaleej Times, 24 February, 2010, p. 13

HUMAN RIGHTS-PAKISTAN

Ammara Farooq Malik. "No investment in the future." Dawn, 2 February, 2010, p. 6

Daniyal Khan. "What we owe to our Shazias." The News, 2 February, 2010, p.6

Rafia Zakaria. "Dr Aafias appeal." Dawn, 17 February, 2010, p. 7

Rafia Zakaria. "Persecuted by all." Dawn, 24 February, 2010, p. 7

Sahar Saba. "Kabul's women." The News, 22 February, 2010, p.6

HUMAN RIGHTS – WORLD

Parsi, Trita. "We are wrong to ignore human rights in Iran." Financial Times, 11 February, 2010, p.9 Skapinker, Michael. "Companies need to recruit the older women." Financial Times, 2 February, 2010, p.13

INDO-PAK RELATIONS

Ahmer Bilal Soofi. "Water war with India." Dawn, 20 February, 2010, p. 7

Akbar Zaidi. "Trade and Peace are they linked." Dawn, 15 February, 2010, p. 7

Alam Rind. "An India-Pakistan detente." The Nation, 17 Feburary, 2010, p.6

Amir, Ayaz. "Playing david vs goliath." Khaleej Times, 5 February, 2010, p. 9

Arshad H Abbasi. "Lethal change of course." Dawn, 9 February, 2010, p. 6

Asif Ezdi. "India's belated turnaround." The News, 22 February, 2010, p.7

Ayaz Amir. "Fumbling response to a 'cold' doctrine." The News, 5 February, 2010, p.6

Azam Khalil. "India bows to pressure." The Nation, 25 Feburary, 2010, p.7

Bidwai, Praful. "Imperative to resume India-Pakistan dialogue." The News, 8 February, 2010, p.7

Desai, Meghnad. "An injured polity in Sri Lanka." Khaleej Times, 18 February, 2010, p. 15 Desai, Meghnad. "Changing face of Indian politics." Khaleej Times, 26 February, 2010, p. 9 Haider Mehdi. "Will Paksitan nuke India." The Nation, 14 Feburary, 2010, p.7 I A Rehman. "Let the talks continue." Dawn, 11 February, 2010, p. 7 Inayatullah. "Response to India's call for dialogue." The Nation, 13 Feburary, 2010, p.7 Iqbal Ahmad Khan. "A win win situation." Dawn, 14 February, 2010, p. 6 Ishrat Ali Khan. "Lessons learnt from Pune blast." The Nation, 23 Feburary, 2010, p.6 Jalees Hazir. "Bully next door." The Nation, 7 Feburary, 2010, p.6 Lodhi, Maleeha.Dr. "Limits of coercive diplomacy." Khaleej Times, 10 February, 2010, p. 13 M J Akbar. "Boys from across border." Khaleej Times, 15 February, 2010, p. 15 M J Akbar. "Dr singh's audacity of hope." Khaleej Times, 22 February, 2010, p. 9 M J Akbar. "Peace means the summer of 1965." Khaleej Times, 1 February, 2010, p. 11 Maleeha Lodhi. "Limits of coercive diplomacy." The News, 9 February, 2010, p.7 Momin Iftikhar. "India threat from within." The Nation, 23 Feburary, 2010, p.6 Mowahid Hussain Shah. "Striving to matter." The Nation, 4 Feburary, 2010, p.7 Pant, Harsh V. "Indo-Pak rift is the key." Khaleej Times, 9 February, 2010, p. 12 Rakesh Mani. "The stars are aligned." The News, 16 February, 2010, p.6 Rashid Ahmad Khan. "Comment: Pakistan-India talks." 3Daily Times, 11 February, 2010, p. A7 Rizwan Asghar. "Pak-India dialogue." The News, 17 February, 2010, p.7 Saleem Safi. "Wake up to reality." The News, 3 February, 2010, p.6 Shahid Javed Burki. "Talks based on economics." Dawn, 16 February, 2010, p. 7 Shahid M Amin. "Resumption of talks." Dawn, 27 February, 2010, p. 7 Shamshad Ahmad. "The coming Delhi talks." The News, 17 February, 2010, p.6 Sherry Rehman. "Give dialogue a chance." The News, 15 February, 2010, p.6 Shireen M Mazari. "No need to dialogue in haste." The Nation, 10 Feburary, 2010, p.6 Talat Hussain. "VIEW: The path to nowhere ." Daily Times, 11 February, 2010, p. A6 Tariq Fatemi. "Talks about talks." Dawn, 25 February, 2010, p. 7 Tayyab Siddiqui. "Dialogue with India." The News, 18 February, 2010, p.7

INDIA POLITICS, POLICIES AND RELATIONS

A G Noorani. "Ghost of an accord." Dawn, 13 February, 2010, p. 7 Aijaz Zaka Syed. "Whose India is it anyway." The Nation, 12 Feburary, 2010, p.7 Aijaz Zaka. "Whose India is it anyway?" Khaleej Times, 11 February, 2010, p. 14 Bhatia, Sidharth. "Shiv sena's desperate gamble to survive." Khaleej Times, 12 February, 2010, p. 9 Desai, Meghnad. "Shiv sena at it again." Khaleej Times, 10 February, 2010, p. 13 Guha, Ramachandra. "A lost voice in the mountains of arunachal pradesh." Khaleej Times, 16 February, 2010, p. 11 Haider Mehdi. "Revisting can India be a great power." The Nation, 2 Feburary, 2010, p.7 Kuldip Nayar. "BIP seduces the left." Dawn, 26 February, 2010, p. 7 Kuldip Nayar. "New chapter for BD and India." Dawn, 5 February, 2010, p. 7 Kuldip Nayar. "success of talks is the priority." Dawn, 12 February, 2010, p. 7 M J Akbar. "Mumbai doesn't belong to maharashtra alone." Khaleej Times, 8 February, 2010, p. 13 Malhotra, Jyoti. "Lessons from hindukush." Khaleej Times, 3 February, 2010, p. 13 Malhotra, Jyoti. "The idea of India." Khaleej Times, 17 February, 2010, p. 14 Naseem. "Kerala Model and development." Dawn, 18 February, 2010, p. 6 Rai, Saritha. "Towards telangana." Khaleej Times, 13 February, 2010, p. 9 Raman, J Sri. "HUM HINDUSTANI: Back to the `roots'?" Daily Times, 12 February, 2010, p. A7 Raman, J Sri. "HUM HINDUSTANI: The song and the singer." Daily Times, 26 February, 2010, p. A7 Rizwan Asghar. "Farm suicides in India." The Nation, 1 Feburary, 2010, p.7 Sajjad Shaukat. "India's water terrorism." The Nation, 15 Feburary, 2010, p.7 Sunil Sharan. "Time for justice in Gujarat." Dawn, 9 February, 2010, p. 7 Vaz, Armstrong. "Goa is no rape capital." Khaleej Times, 23 February, 2010, p. 15 Zafar Hilaly. "The Indians are coming!" The News, 10 February, 2010, p.7

INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS

A G Noorani. "Forms of dialogue." Dawn, 20 February, 2010, p. 7
Ahmad, Aziz ud Din. "Back to Sharm el Sheikh." Business Recorder, 10 February, 2010, p.18
Aslam Beg. "Robert Gates threat of war." The Nation, 9 February, 2010, p.7
Azimi, Nassrine. "Japan's Iran moment." Khaleej Times, 19 February, 2010, p. 6
Babar Ayaz. "COMMENT: Illegal immigrants in Greece." Daily Times, 9 February, 2010, p. A7
Ehtasham Anwar. "Diplomatic immunity." Dawn, 1 February, 2010, p. 7
Fareed Zakaria. "United states and China need each other." Khaleej Times, 9 February, 2010, p. 13
Ikram Sehgal. "Coming out of the nuclear cold." The News, 25 February, 2010, p. 6
Ishtiaq Ahmed. "view: The realism fallacy." Daily Times, 9 February, 2010, p. A7

Plate, Tom. "The odd couple." Khaleej Times, 21 February, 2010, p. 11 Shada Islam. "Revitalising EU Pakistan ties." Dawn, 20 February, 2010, p. 6

ISLAM

Asghar Ali Engineer. "Muslim women and change." Dawn, 12 February, 2010, p. 6 Iqbal Akhund. "Secularism vs Islamism." Dawn, 22 February, 2010, p. 7 Ishtiaq Ahmed. "View: The French burqa ban." Daily Times, 2 February, 2010, p. A6 Malhotra, Jyoti. "Coming home to Kashmir." The News, 26 February, 2010, p.6 Riffat Hassan. "The concept of honour." Dawn, 19 February, 2010, p. 6 Samia Saleem. "Book review: A book for all." Daily Times, 23 February, 2010, p. A7

KASHMIR AND KASHMIR ISSUES

Ahmad Faruqui. "Azad Kashmir today." Dawn, 15 February, 2010, p. 7
Bassam Javed. "Regional violence linked to Kashmir." The Nation, 9 February, 2010, p.6
Ghulam Nabi Fai. "Kashmir deserves permanent solution." The Nation, 25 February, 2010, p.7
Hanif, Muhammad Atif. "Kashmir day: symbol of hope." Business Recorder, 5 February, 2010, p.18
Momin Iftikhar. "Throwing away the Indian yoke." The Nation, 5 February, 2010, p.7
Muhammad Umer. "Aman ki asha: the challenges ahead." The News, 4 February, 2010, p.6
S M Hali. "Kashmir Palestine Iraq and Afghanistan." The Nation, 3 February, 2010, p.7
Tayyab Siddiqui. "In solidarity." The News, 3 February, 2010, p.7

LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

Adams, Henry. "PURPLE PATCH: Eccentricity." Daily Times, 22 February, 2010, p. A7 Afrah Jamal. "Asphyxiation of the 'American dream'." Daily Times, 27 February, 2010, p. A7 Asif Ezdi, "Promote Urdu- and reform it." The News, 8 February, 2010, p.6 Camus, Albert. "PURPLE PATCH: Absurdity and suicide." Daily Times, 3 February, 2010, p. A7 Cooper, Anderson. "Purple patch: Washed away." Daily Times, 18 February, 2010, p. A7 Epstein, Randi Hutter. "PURPLE PATCH: Eve's doing." Daily Times, 9 February, 2010, p. A7 Fuentes, Carlos. "PURPLE PATCH: Love and evil." Daily Times, 16 February, 2010, p. A7 Guiliano, Mireille. "PURPLE PATCH: For the love of food." Daily Times, 7 February, 2010, p. A7 Harris Khalique. "Tragic flaw." The News, 5 February, 2010, p.7 Hundley, Tom. "Is Arabic a dying language? not yet butt...." Khaleej Times, 26 February, 2010, p. 9 Lodge, David. "J D salinger, the original voice of American fiction." Khaleej Times, 1 February, 2010, p. 11 Mahvish Khan. "Purple patch: Detainee dilemma." Daily Times, 25 February, 2010, p. A7 Mansoor Hussain. "COMMENT: The problem of judges." Daily Times, 15 February, 2010, p. A6 Mehr Tarar. "Book Review: A hauntingly magical story." Daily Times, 8 February, 2010, p. A7 Mitchell, Joseph. "Purple patch: The old house at home." Daily Times, 4 February, 2010, p. A7 Patel, Aakar. "Reading literature in another language." The News, 7 February, 2010, p.6 Pollan, Michael. "purple patch: Sweet evolution." Daily Times, 5 February, 2010, p. A7 Sara Suleri. "purple patch: Excellent things in women." Daily Times, 11 February, 2010, p. A7 Smith, Adam. "PURPLE PATCH: Of sympathy." Daily Times, 1 February, 2010, p. A7 Voltaire. "PURPLE PATCH: People and superstition." Daily Times, 15 February, 2010, p. A7 Yardley, Jonathan. "The man who is not afraid to go places." Daily Times, 17 February, 2010, p. A7

LAW AND LEGISLATION

A H Khayal. "Justice and human blood." The Nation, 26 Feburary, 2010, p.7

A Q Khan. "Free for all." The News, 24 February, 2010, p.6

Ali, I M. "Country needs new constitution- I." Business Recorder, 11 February, 2010, p.20

Ali, I M. "Country needs new constitution- II." Business Recorder, 12 February, 2010, p.18

Amina Jilani. "Once more into the breach." The Nation, 21 Feburary, 2010, p.6

Amir, Ayaz . "Another climb-down." Khaleej Times, 20 February, 2010, p. 5

Anwar Shah. "Performance of ports." Business Recorder, 25 February, 2010, p.20

Ayesha Ijaz Khan. "VIEW: Reassessing the lawyers' movement." Daily Times, 26 February, 2010, p. A7

Ayesha Ijaz Khan. "VIEW: The executive-judiciary tussle." Daily Times, 2 February, 2010, p. A7

Babar Ayaz. "COMMENT: Amendments for a secular constitution." Daily Times, 2 February, 2010, p. A7

Bukhari, Huzaima. "Only independent judiciary can check authoritarian rule." Business Recorder, 19 February, 2010, p.18

Bukhari, Huzaima. "The proposed VAT laws: a constitutional perspective." Business Recorder, 26 February, 2010, p.20

Elf Habib. "COMMENT: Selecting the superior judges." Daily Times, 3 February, 2010, p. A7

Elf Habib. "COMMENT: Selecting the superior judges." Daily Times, 3 February, 2010, p. A7 Faisal Siddiqi. "Interpreting the constitution." Dawn, 4 February, 2010, p. 7 Gibran Peshimam. "No meaningful closure." The News, 14 February, 2010, p.6

Gulmina Bilal Ahmad. "VIEW: Going dry." Daily Times, 26 February, 2010, p. A6

Hasan-Askari Rizvi. "ANALYSIS: Beyond the executive-judiciary crisis." Daily Times, 21 February, 2010, p. A6

I A Rehman. "Some creditable steps." Dawn, 4 February, 2010, p. 7

Iftekhar A Khan. "White man's tyranny." The Nation, 10 Feburary, 2010, p.7

Khan, Shujaat Ali. "NRO verdict: no room for vacillation." Business Recorder, 10 February, 2010, p.18

Mirza Shahzad Akbar. "New judges' case in the mking?" The News, 2 February, 2010, p.6

Nadeem Ahmad. "CVT on powers of attorney." Business Recorder, 7 February, 2010, p.16

Rafey Altaf. "Letter of the law of pragmatism." Dawn, 18 February, 2010, p. 7

Rahman, S. "Law stands for peace." Business Recorder, 7 February, 2010, p.16

Sanaullah Baloch. "Constitutional courts." Dawn, 23 February, 2010, p. 6

Sanaullah Baloch. "Constitutional courts." Dawn, 23 February, 2010, p. 6

Usman Ahmad. "'Blinkered justice'?" The News, 17 February, 2010, p.6

MEDIA – PAKISTAN

Farhat Taj. "Analysis: Caravans and howling of stray animals." Daily Times, 20 February, 2010, p. A7

Marvi Sirmed. "VIEW: Let reason prevail." Daily Times, 16 February, 2010, p. A7

Naeemuddin, Wajid. "But for the free media ..." Business Recorder, 2 February, 2010, p.18

Presten, Peter. "Celebrating a courageous journalist." Daily Times, 21 February, 2010, p. A7

MEDIA – WORLD

Baroud, Ramzy. "War by media." Khaleej Times, 18 February, 2010, p. 15

Faimau, Gabriel. "challenging media paradigms." Khaleej Times, 14 February, 2010, p. 11

Kolhatkar, Sheelah. "Endangered species of journos." Khaleej Times, 24 February, 2010, p. 12

Salhani, Claude. "Bad decade for the media." Khaleej Times, 12 February, 2010, p. 9

MISCELLANEOUS

Aijaz Zaka. "Hypocrisy in haiti." Khaleej Times, 4 February, 2010, p. 17

Bilal Naqueb. "COMMENT: NGO sector in Pakistan: issues and challenges." Daily Times, 8 February, 2010, p. A7

Bowring, Philip. "All in the family." Khaleej Times, 17 February, 2010, p. 15

Brown, Tom. "Haiti aid effort marred by slow UN response." Business Recorder, 27 February, 2010, p.18

Cork, Chris. "Clear as mud." The News, 15 February, 2010, p.7

Cork, Chris. "The wildlife." The News, 1 February, 2010, p.7

Defterios, John. "Vastly different realities." Khaleej Times, 7 February, 2010, p. 11

Gupte, Pranay. "Questions for my father." Khaleej Times, 25 February, 2010, p. 15

Hart, Alan. "The myth of zionism." Khaleej Times, 14 February, 2010, p. 11

Jappa, M Zafar Haider. "Food security and insecurity in South Asia." Business Recorder, 6 February, 2010, p.14

Jha, Narendra. "No matter where one goes, skin shows." Khaleej Times, 14 February, 2010, p. 11

Judson, Olivia. "Please stand up while you read this!" Khaleej Times, 26 February, 2010, p. 9

Kamila Hyat. "Invest in the people." The News, 13 February, 2010, p.7

Keillor, Garrison. "Get to work, democrats." Khaleej Times, 12 February, 2010, p. 8

Keillor, Garrison. "Nothing new about selfishness." Khaleej Times, 26 February, 2010, p. 8

Knightley, Phillip. "Spying and leakages." Khaleej Times, 21 February, 2010, p. 11

Kurdi, Iman, "Are arabs black or white?" Khaleei Times, 8 February, 2010, p. 12

Kurdi, Iman. "Independence or autonomy?" Khaleej Times, 23 February, 2010, p. 15

Lloyd, John. "Boomers rage against the dying of the light." Financial Times, 23 February, 2010, p.9

Miranda Husain. "COMMENT: Supporting the anti-acid bill, not NGOs." Daily Times, 18 February, 2010, p. A6 Mohsin, Murtaza. "Civil service becomes a major source of employment." Business Recorder, 7 February,

2010, p.17

Nasarullah, Nusrat. "Lahore's kite flying cultureal divide and political split too." Business Recorder, 24 February, 2010, p.18

Patel, Aakar. "The job of being in the kitchen." The News, 21 February, 2010, p.6

Porter, Matt. "Headscarves in turkey wave a red flag." Khaleej Times, 20 February, 2010, p. 5

Sahar Aziz. "Free Muslim Americans from collective punishment." Khaleej Times, 21 February, 2010, p. 11

Shahid javed Burki. "Our population problem." Dawn, 2 February, 2010, p. 7

Sorman, Guy. "Return of political justice." Khaleej Times, 6 February, 2010, p. 9

Tupy, Marian. "A clear and present danger to EU dream." Khaleej Times, 16 February, 2010, p. 11

Zeeshan Suhail. "DC DIARY: Aspen-bound, onward-bound." Daily Times, 26 February, 2010, p. A7

PAKISTAN FOREIGN RELATIONS

A Q Khan. "The curse of lying." The News, 17 February, 2010, p.6

Arif Ayub. "Abassador Eikenbrerry's cables." The Nation, 24 Feburary, 2010, p.6

Charles Ferndale. "Survival." The News, 24 February, 2010, p.7
Farrukh Khan Pitafi. "PENSIEVE: Sleeping with the enemy." Daily Times, 4 February, 2010, p. A7
Gulmina Bilal Ahmad. "VIEW: Rethinking foreign assistance." Daily Times, 19 February, 2010, p. A6
Javid Husain. "Light at the end of the tunnel." The Nation, 2 February, 2010, p.6
Mohammad Jamil. "COMMENT: Vienna Convention and sovereign equality." Daily Times, 12 February, 2010, p. A7

Muzaffar Iqbal. "Pakistan revisited (pt-I)." The News, 5 February, 2010, p.6 Muzaffar Iqbal. "Pakistan revisited [p-II)." The News, 12 February, 2010, p.6 Sania Nishtar. "The taxonomy within FoDP." The News, 13 February, 2010, p.6 Shahid Javed Burki. "A small victory." Dawn, 9 February, 2010, p. 7 Shireen M Mazari. "Targeting Cuba in Pakistan." The Nation, 3 February, 2010, p.6 Tayyab Siddiqui. "Damage the drones do." The News, 15 February, 2010, p.6 Tayyab Siddiqui. "Trust deficit." The News, 27 February, 2010, p.6

PEACE AND WAR / AFTER EFFECTS

Alpher, Yossi. "Making peace: no more of the same." Khaleej Times, 9 February, 2010, p. 13
Aslam Pervaiz Abro. "Intelligence reforms." Dawn, 4 February, 2010, p. 6
Farhat Taj. "ANALYSIS: Drone attacks and US reputation." Daily Times, 6 February, 2010, p. A7
Farhat Taj. "The dauntless heroes of NWFP Police." Daily Times, 27 February, 2010, p. A7
Farrukh Khan Pitafi. "PENSIEVE: It's complicated." Daily Times, 11 February, 2010, p. A7
Fazal, Saida. "For the sake of peace in Afghanistan." Business Recorder, 4 February, 2010, p.20
Ferndale, Charles. "Without the war on terror." The News, 10 February, 2010, p.6
Harford, Tim. "Listen to the bearers of bad news." Financial Times, 25 February, 2010, p.9
I M Mohsin. "Afghanistan the Helmand huft." The Nation, 11 Feburary, 2010, p.6
Manzur Ejaz. "WASHINGTON DIARY: The rise of extremism." Daily Times, 10 February, 2010, p. A6
Nagi, John. "Lessons from Iraq can guide the Afghan surge." Financial Times, 18 February, 2010, p.9
Pindar, Ian. "Man's inhumanity to man." Daily Times, 7 February, 2010, p. A7
Stephens, Philip. "British should seek an Afghan exit strategy." Financial Times, 16 February, 2010, p. A6
Zafar Hilaly. "Comment: The US presence in Afghanistan." Daily Times, 12 February, 2010, p. A6

POLITICS – PAKISTAN

A H Khayal. "Democracy and the jungle." The Nation, 19 Feburary, 2010, p.6 A Q Khan. "Belling the cat." The News, 10 February, 2010, p.6 A Q Khan. "Disastrous mistakes." The News, 3 February, 2010, p.6 Agha Haider Raza. "Our middle class." The News, 18 February, 2010, p.6 Altaf, Zafar. "The obsolete in bureaucracy." Business Recorder, 6 February, 2010, p.14 Ameer Bhutto. "But is there a Sindh card?" The News, 1 February, 2010, p.7 Ameer Bhutto. "This is democracy?" The News, 17 February, 2010, p.6 Ameer Bhutto. "Where is the opposition?" The News, 11 February, 2010, p.6 Amina Jilani. "Where does one find optimism." The Nation, 7 Feburary, 2010, p.6 Amir, Ayaz. "Chattering classes." Khaleej Times, 12 February, 2010, p. 8 Anjum Niaz. "Condoning corruption." The News, 17 February, 2010, p.7 Anjum Niaz. "Friend and foe!" The News, 20 February, 2010, p.7 Anjum Niaz. "Jobbery!" The News, 27 February, 2010, p.7 Anjum Niaz. "The chief secretary's chauffeur." The News, 24 February, 2010, p.7 Anwar Syed. "Stabilising democracy." Dawn, 21 February, 2010, p. 6 Arif Nizam. "Consensus on the CoD." The News, 27 February, 2010, p.6 Arif Nizami. "For the good of the people." The News, 20 February, 2010, p.6 Arif Nizami. "Kayani's glasnost." The News, 6 February, 2010, p.6 Arif Nizami. "Midterm elections." The News, 13 February, 2010, p.6 Asif Ezdi. "Not through catchy slogans." The Nation, 12 Feburary, 2010, p.7 Asif Ezdi. "'Reforming' the constitution (p-I)." The News, 15 February, 2010, p.7 Asif Ezdi. "'Reforming' the constitution (p-II)." The News, 18 February, 2010, p.7 Ayaz Amir. "The (misdirected) yearning for change." The News, 12 February, 2010, p.6 Ayaz Amir. "The latest climb-down and related matters." The News, 19 February, 2010, p.6 Ayaz Amir. "The misory on our faces." The News, 26 February, 2010, p.6 Ayaz, Babar. "Let the govt complete its term." Business Recorder, 22 February, 2010, p.18 Azam Khalil. "Clouds of confrontation." The Nation, 11 Feburary, 2010, p.6 Azam Khalil. "Poor politics in Punjab." The Nation, 4 Feburary, 2010, p.7 Babar Sattar. "Brinksmanship again." The News, 20 February, 2010, p.7 Babar Sattar. "Our sense of 'entitlement'." The News, 27 February, 2010, p.7 Bina Shah. "The Sindh card." Dawn, 6 February, 2010, p. 7 Bukhari, Huzaima. "Doctrine of sovereign immunity." Business Recorder, 5 February, 2010, p.18 Fakhar Imam. "Vital issues for parliament." Dawn, 11 February, 2010, p. 6

Farrukh Saleem. "Democracy." The News, 21 February, 2010, p.6

Fazal, Saida. "A manufactured crisis." Business Recorder, 18 February, 2010, p.18 Ghazi Salahuddin. "Where are they going?" The News, 21 February, 2010, p.7 Gibran Peshimam. "These repeated patch-ups." The News, 7 February, 2010, p.6 Gibran Peshmam. "Political DSPs." The News, 21 February, 2010, p.6 Haider Mehdi. "We will survive as a nation." The Nation, 21 Feburary, 2010, p.7 Harris Khalique. "Forgotten article." The News, 19 February, 2010, p.7 Harris Khalique. "Sunday party." The News, 26 February, 2010, p.7 Iftikhar Ahmad. "Enabling political culture." The Nation, 3 Feburary, 2010, p.7 Ikram Sehgal. "'Gotterdammerung' in Pakistan?" The News, 18 February, 2010, p.6 Inayatullah. "PML N's unsatisfactory role." The Nation, 6 Feburary, 2010, p.7 Inayatullah. "The top duo." The Nation, 20 Feburary, 2010, p.7 Iqbal Jafar. "On peoples irrelevance." Dawn, 3 February, 2010, p. 6 Jalees Hazir. "Redefining politics." The Nation, 21 Feburary, 2010, p.6 Khalid Husain. "The immunity imbroglio." The News, 25 February, 2010, p.6 Khalil ur Rehman. "Redefining institutions roles, responsibilities under democracy." Business Recorder, 20 February, 2010, p.18 Khurshid Akhtar Khan. "Hope not despondency." The Nation, 11 Feburary, 2010, p.7 Kunwar Idris. "Placing politics above welfare." Dawn, 14 February, 2010, p. 7 Kunwar Idris. "Politics at the cost of people." Dawn, 21 February, 2010, p. 7 Lodhi, Maleeha.Dr. "Who sets the agenda?" Khaleej Times, 17 February, 2010, p. 15 M A K Lodhi. "What Zardari must do to survive." The News, 23 February, 2010, p.6 M A Niazi. "The ongoing confrontation." The Nation, 19 Feburary, 2010, p.6 M A Niazi. "The resignation." The Nation, 26 Feburary, 2010, p.6 Maleeha Lodhi. "Who sets the political agenda?" The News, 16 February, 2010, p.7 Masood Hasan. "Gunfight Isloo Corral." The News, 21 February, 2010, p.7 Masooda Bano. "Acting Bano." The News, 19 February, 2010, p.6 Mir Jamil ur Rahman. "Balance of power." The News, 2 February, 2010, p.7 Mir Jamilur Rahman. "Impeachment." The News, 9 February, 2010, p.7 Mir Jamilur Rahman. "My lord's supper." The News, 23 February, 2010, p.7 Mosharraf Zaidi. "Jacksonian politics." The News, 3 February, 2010, p.7 Muhammad Umer. "A promise unfulfilled." The News, 19 February, 2010, p.6 Naeemuddin, Wajid. "Enough is enough says CJP." Business Recorder, 23 February, 2010, p.20 Rahimullah Yusufzai. "Don't play down the crisis." The News, 16 February, 2010, p.6 Raoof Hasan. "Caught in the vortex of time." The News, 10 February, 2010, p.6 Raoof Hasan. "On the wrong side." The News, 24 February, 2010, p.6 Roedad Khan. "Choose the other road." The News, 1 February, 2010, p.6 Roedad Khan. "Dread in the air." The News, 13 February, 2010, p.6 Roedad Khan. "Standard on a burning platform." The News, 25 February, 2010, p.6 Saleem Rizvi. "Permanent truce?" The News, 25 February, 2010, p.6 Saleem Safi. "Will you listen, Mr. President?" The News, 24 February, 2010, p.6 Samson Simon Sharaf. "Civil society in Pakistan." The Nation, 10 Feburary, 2010, p.7 Sania Nishtar. "A poor man's woes." The News, 6 February, 2010, p.6 Sania Nishtar. "Separation of powers." The News, 20 February, 2010, p.6 Sehar Tariq. "Yearning for change." The News, 20 February, 2010, p.6 Shafqat Mahmood. "Good result, bad process." The News, 19 February, 2010, p.7 Shafqat Mahmood. "The alchemy of politics." The News, 26 February, 2010, p.7 Shahid, AB. "The flawed advocacy of immunity." Business Recorder, 2 February, 2010, p.18 Shamshad Ahmad. "Our never-never land." The News, 10 February, 2010, p.6 Shehryar Saif. "Immunity is parliament's domain." Business Recorder, 17 February, 2010, p.18 Shireen M Mazari. "Rulers torment the national." The Nation, 17 Feburary, 2010, p.6 Tallat Azim. "Let's keep it in the family." The Nation, 27 Feburary, 2010, p.6 Tallat Azim. "The punching brigadier." The Nation, 13 Feburary, 2010, p.6 Tayyab Siddiqui. "Our image abroad." The News, 10 February, 2010, p.7 Zafar Hilaly. "For real strategic depth." The News, 18 February, 2010, p.6 Zubair K Bhatti. "Party based devolution." Dawn, 22 February, 2010, p. 7

POLITICS – WORLD

Afrah Jamal. "Book review: A remedial draught." Daily Times, 13 February, 2010, p. A7 Agha Haider Raza. "VIEW: A new dawn." Daily Times, 22 February, 2010, p. A7 Ahmad, Aiz ud Din. "A negotiated settlement in Afghanistan." Business Recorder, 24 February, 2010, p. 18 Aijaz Zaka. "Getting away with murder." Khaleej Times, 23 February, 2010, p. 14 Anand Sagar. "Surrounded by a sea of troubles." The Nation, 16 Feburary, 2010, p. 7 Arbour, Louise. "Leaderless Nigeria could spin out of control." Financial Times, 2 February, 2010, p. 13 Babar Ayaz. "COMMENT: Our quasi-feudal political parties." Daily Times, 23 February, 2010, p. A7 Boroujerdi, Mehrzad.Dr. "Voilent politics but not yet a revolution in Iran." Khaleej Times, 23 February, 2010, p.

```
15
Charles Ferndale. "If coffins were carried." The News, 15 February, 2010, p.6
Cohen, Roger, "America and the world's watchmaker," Khaleej Times, 13 February, 2010, p. 9
Dorjee, Tenzin. "Tibetian nationhood - a quiet revolution in the making." Khaleej Times, 14 February, 2010, p.
Elf Habib. "VIEW: A media academy for the PPP
Fareed Zakari. "Iran's nuclear tangle: don't scramble the jets yet." Khaleej Times, 25 February, 2010, p. 15
Farooq Hassan. "A dysfunctional political system." The Nation, 17 Feburary, 2010, p.7
Farrukh Khan Pitafi. "PENSIEVE: Back to the basics." Daily Times, 18 February, 2010, p. A7
Glenny, Misha. "Bulgakov is once again our guide to Ukraine." Financial Times, 12 February, 2010, p.9
Guitta, Olivier. "Why syria's assad is on top of the world." Khaleej Times, 18 February, 2010, p. 15
Habtoor, Khalaf Al. "Time to save Yemen." Khaleej Times, 1 February, 2010, p. 11
Hastings, Max. "Lessons from Chilcot on the Atlantic alliance." Financial Times, 1 February, 2010, p.9
Hastings, Max. "Safety comes first for Britain's leaders in waiting." Financial Times, 6-7 February, 2010, p.7
Hebbar, M. N. "A greek tragedy." Khaleej Times, 25 February, 2010, p. 14
Ishtiaq Ahmed. "View: Conspiracy theories and theorists." Daily Times, 23 February, 2010, p. A6
Ki-Moon, Ban. "A solution now for cyprus." Khaleej Times, 13 February, 2010, p. 9
Lloyd, John. "The old order reasserts itself, in Britain and beyond." Financial Times, 20-21 February, 2010, p.7
Lodhi, Maleeha.Dr. "Between surge and tall." Khaleej Times, 3 February, 2010, p. 12
Maleeha Lodhi. "Between the surge and the talks." The News, 2 February, 2010, p.7
Mehkri, Ishtiaq Ali. "Synergy in syria." Khaleej Times, 16 February, 2010, p. 11
Mehmal Sarfraz. "CARTE BLANCHE: Oh my sweet Valentine." Daily Times, 15 February, 2010, p. A6
Miranda Husain. "COMMENT: Chilcot Inquiry - wagging the poodle." Daily Times, 4 February, 2010, p. A6
Mohammad Tagi. "COMMENT: Ajmal Khattak: the revolutionary dervish." Daily Times, 15 February, 2010, p.
Moussa, Amr. "For a secure middle east." Khaleej Times, 5 February, 2010, p. 8
Muhammad Ashraf. "COMMENT: Triumph of democracy." Daily Times, 23 February, 2010, p. A7
Muhammad Ashraf. "Disadvantage of incumbency." Business Recorder, 18 February, 2010, p.18
Munir Attaullah. "COMMENT: Morality tales." Daily Times, 3 February, 2010, p. A6
Nazish Brohi. "COMMENT: Liberté unveiled." Daily Times, 20 February, 2010, p. A6
Petras, Prof James. "Mossad's murderous reach: see the big picture." Khaleej Times, 24 February, 2010, p. 13
Rachman, Gideon. "Oranges and lemons in Ukraine." Financial Times, 9 February, 2010, p.11
Rahimullah Yusufzai. "Courting the taliban." The News, 2 February, 2010, p.6
Ramberg, Bennett. "The Libya option in Iran." Khaleej Times, 14 February, 2010, p. 10
Reneeloth. "Polrised and paralysed." The Nation, 20 Feburary, 2010, p.7
Riaz Shahid. "VIEW: Reassessing Liaquat Ali Khan's role." Daily Times, 15 February, 2010, p. A7
Rizwan Asghar. "A useless summit?" The News, 3 February, 2010, p.6
Rousseau, Jean-Jacques. "PURPLE PATCH: The social pact." Daily Times, 10 February, 2010, p. A7
Sahar Saba. "At Afghan women's cost." The News, 6 February, 2010, p.6
Salhani, Claude. "The silk road to democracy is not always smooth." Khaleej Times, 20 February, 2010, p. 5
Salman Tarik Kureshi. "ANALYSIS: An elite conflict." Daily Times, 6 February, 2010, p. A6
Sautman, Barry. "Demonising China." Khaleej Times, 13 February, 2010, p. 8
Shahzad Chaudhry. "COMMENT: Rediscovering trichotomy." Daily Times, 8 February, 2010, p. A6
Shahzeb Khanzada. "View: Judiciary and politics." Daily Times, 17 February, 2010, p. A7
Shambaugh, David. "The Chinese tiger shows its claws." Financial Times, 17 February, 2010, p.9
SM Rahman. "COMMENT: Is secularism that sacrosanct?" Daily Times, 22 February, 2010, p. A7
Stephens, Philip. "It is too soon for Cameron's Tories to panic." Financial Times, 9 February, 2010, p.11
Stephens, Philip. "Look further than the fads and fashions of geopolitics." Financial Times, 19 February, 2010,
Stephens, Philip. "Russia stirs a cold war spat about European security." Financial Times, 12 February, 2010,
Talat Hussain. "VIEW: Politics of survival." Daily Times, 4 February, 2010, p. A6
Wolf, Martin. "Britain can love hung parliaments." Financial Times, 12 February, 2010, p.9
Zafar Hilaly. "COMMENT: A way out." Daily Times, 5 February, 2010, p. A6
```

POWER RESOURCES

Ahmad Rafay Alam. "'Not part of Pakistan'." The News, 26 February, 2010, p.6 Bidwai, Praful. "The Himalayan glacier controversy." The News, 22 February, 2010, p.6 Farrukh Saleem. "Petrol." The News, 7 February, 2010, p.6 Mir Mohammad Ali Talpur. "ANALYSIS: Do they really care?" Daily Times, 21 February, 2010, p. A7 Mohammad Ali. "Development: Time to get serious about alternative energy." Daily Times, 9 February, 2010, p. A6

Muhammad Asif. "Public awareness and power crisis." Dawn, 22 February, 2010, p. 6

SCIENCE AND INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

Caldwell, Christopher. "One step back for mankind." Financial Times, 6-7 February, 2010, p.7 Huma Yusuf. "Web of silence." Dawn, 14 February, 2010, p. 7 Khalid Iqbal. "Fissile material puzzle." The Nation, 8 February, 2010, p.6 Munir Attaullah. "COMMENT: The Second Law of Thermodynamics." Daily Times, 10 February, 2010, p. A7 Perkovich, George. "The nuclear bomb." Daily Times, 10 February, 2010, p. A7 Zittrain, Jonathan. "A fight over freedom at Apple's core." Financial Times, 4 February, 2010, p.9

SOCIETY AND CULTURE – PAKISTAN

Hasan-Askari Rizvi. "ANALYSIS: Islam, cricket and Pakistan." Daily Times, 7 February, 2010, p. A6 Jalees Hazir. "Love versus Valentine's Day." The Nation, 14 February, 2010, p.6 Taylor, Art. "An education in how forensics really works." Daily Times, 24 February, 2010, p. A7 Zaair Hussain. "Comment: The new Pakistani." Daily Times, 4 February, 2010, p. A7 Zahrah Nasir. "Snowbound." The Nation, 22 February, 2010, p.6

SOCIETY AND CULTURE – WORLD

Akeel, Maha. "More to Saudi women than veil." Khaleej Times, 11 February, 2010, p. 15 Akeel, Maha. "New approach needed to check Islam-West conflict." Khaleej Times, 17 February, 2010, p. 15 Akif Abdul amir. "When the load hits the ceiling." The Nation, 7 Feburary, 2010, p.7 Akif Abdulamir. "Dark secret." The Nation, 21 Feburary, 2010, p.7 Begley, Sharon. "West brain, east brain." Khaleej Times, 25 February, 2010, p. 14 Berns, Jessica. "Talk about burqa ban." Khaleej Times, 25 February, 2010, p. 15 Caldwell, Christopher. "Why fat is not a fist lady issue." Financial Times, 13-14 February, 2010, p.7 Chen Feixiang. "Streamline rush to modernity." The Nation, 13 Feburary, 2010, p.7 Cohen, Roger. "Dog days in China." Khaleej Times, 10 February, 2010, p. 12 Diamond, Jared. "PURPLE PATCH: Collapse of civilizations." Daily Times, 8 February, 2010, p. A7 Fuller, Margaret. "PURPLE PATCH: Of women and slaves." Daily Times, 14 February, 2010, p. A7 Garrison Keillor. "Nothing new about selfishness." The Nation, 27 Feburary, 2010, p.7 Goldschmidt, Pinchas. "Bans no solution to Europe's identity crisis." Khaleej Times, 10 February, 2010, p. 13 Ishtiaq Ahmed. "View: The burqa champions." Daily Times, 16 February, 2010, p. A6 Kurdi, Iman. "Feminsm and the veil." Khaleej Times, 15 February, 2010, p. 14 Mogahed, Dalia. "What Americans really think about muslims." Khaleej Times, 4 February, 2010, p. 17 Sikander Amani. "COMMENT: Behind the burga ban." Daily Times, 3 February, 2010, p. A7 Sikander Amani. "COMMENT: Of minarets, magic, and national malaise." Daily Times, 10 February, 2010, p. Wasay, Reem. "VIEW: This woman scorned." Daily Times, 14 February, 2010, p. A6 Zeeshan Suhail. "DC DIARY: Celebrating our heroes." Daily Times, 5 February, 2010, p. A6 Zeeshan Suhail. "DC DIARY: I survived the Snowmageddon!." Daily Times, 12 February, 2010, p. A7

SOCIAL PROBLEMS

Ahmad Hayat. "The ever growing population." Dawn, 8 February, 2010, p. 6 Ammara Farooq Malik. "The deafening silence of Shazia's friends." The Nation, 2 Feburary, 2010, p.7 Engels, Friedrich. "PURPLE PATCH: Whither our children." Daily Times, 2 February, 2010, p. A7 Gulmina Bilal Ahmad. "VIEW: Pakistani Taliban apologists." Daily Times, 12 February, 2010, p. A6 Huma Yusuf. "An intolerant society." Dawn, 7 February, 2010, p. 7 Ikramullah. "The confernce with a nazaria." The Nation, 14 Feburary, 2010, p.7 Jamaluddin Naqvi. "Brutalisation of civil society." The News, 1 February, 2010, p.6 Jones, Julia Hughes. "PURPLE PATCH: The fight to be female." Daily Times, 24 February, 2010, p. A7 Manzur Ejaz. "WASHINGTON DIARY: Sufi chants and revolutions." Daily Times, 17 February, 2010, p. A6 Mir Mohammad Ali Talpur. "ANALYSIS: Musings on Pakistan." Daily Times, 14 February, 2010, p. A7 Miranda Husain. "COMMENT: Sexual harassment's fourth pillar." Daily Times, 25 February, 2010, p. A6 Muhammad Aftab Afzal, "VIEW: Divided we stand, united we fall," Daily Times, 9 February, 2010, p. A7 Naeemuddin, Wajid. "Good taliban/ bad taliban is now kosher." Business Recorder, 9 February, 2010, p.20 Power, Jonathan. "Surviving haiti catastrophe: a failed state forever?" Khaleej Times, 19 February, 2010, p. 7 Zaair Hussain. "Comment: The retreat of the elite." Daily Times, 19 February, 2010, p. A7 Zeeshan Suhail. "DC DIARY: Aspen-bound, onward-bound." Daily Times, 19 February, 2010, p. A7

TERRORISM

Aijaz Zaka Syed. "Let Aafia go home." The Nation, 19 Feburary, 2010, p.7
Aijaz Zaka. "Let aafia go home." Khaleej Times, 18 February, 2010, p. 14
Aslam Beg. "The battle for Marjeh." The Nation, 16 Feburary, 2010, p.7
Babar Ayaz. "COMMENT: Return of violence to Karachi." Daily Times, 16 February, 2010, p. A7

Bilal Abbas. "VIEW: Light at the end of the tunnel." Daily Times, 14 February, 2010, p. A7 Gardner, David. "Israel hurts its cause when it is seen as a rogue state." Financial Times, 26 February, 2010, p.11 Greenway, HDS. "Obama soft on terror?" Khaleej Times, 20 February, 2010, p. 4 Ikram Sehgal. "Countering insurgency and terrorism." The News, 11 February, 2010, p.6 Kamila Hyat. "Rolling back the tides of hatred." The News, 11 February, 2010, p.7 Khalilzad, Zalmay. "The Taleban and reconciliation." Khaleej Times, 21 February, 2010, p. 11 Kuldip Nayar. "Politics of terrorism." Dawn, 19 February, 2010, p. 7 Kunwar Idris. "Nostalgia for colonial era." Dawn, 7 February, 2010, p. 7 Lodhi, Maleeha.Dr. "Turning tide of militancy." Khaleej Times, 24 February, 2010, p. 13 M A Niazi. "Bloodbath in Karachi." The Nation, 5 Feburary, 2010, p.6 M A Niazi. "The verdict." The Nation, 12 Feburary, 2010, p.6 Maryam Ismail. "Would Malcolm X approve of Obama." The Nation, 24 Feburary, 2010, p.7 Mir Jamilur Rahman. "Violent Pakistan." The News, 16 February, 2010, p.7 Niilofur Farrukh. "More reforms needed." Dawn, 17 February, 2010, p. 6 Rafia Zakaria. "Why Karachi." Dawn, 10 February, 2010, p. 7 Rizwan Asghar. "Extremism in Europe." The News, 12 February, 2010, p.7 S M Hali. "Decisions should be taken now." The Nation, 24 Feburary, 2010, p.7 Salman Tarik Kureshi. "Gun power." Daily Times, 27 February, 2010, p. A6 Semple, Michael. "We need to offer the Taliban more than just money." Financial Times, 5 February, 2010, Sohail.Dr Ashraf. "Shiv sena back to playing old tricks." Khaleej Times, 2 February, 2010, p. 11

Yousuf Nazar. "Some critical questions." Dawn, 10 February, 2010, p. 6

Zameer Athar. "Book review: Terrorism proves invisible balance of power." Daily Times, 5 February, 2010, p.

Zubair Torwali. "Grievances." The News, 11 February, 2010, p.7

S M Hali. "US man of war." The Nation, 10 Feburary, 2010, p.6 Saleem Safi. "Failure yet again." The News, 20 February, 2010, p.6 Shada Islam. "EU snubbed by the US." Dawn, 6 February, 2010, p. 6

US POLITICS, POLICIES AND RELATIONS Afrah Jamal. "Book review: Musings on US foreign policy." Daily Times, 20 February, 2010, p. A7 Anwar Syed. "An unwinnable war." Dawn, 7 February, 2010, p. 6 Ashfaque H Khan. "Wrongley targeting Pakistan." The News, 23 February, 2010, p.6 Avnery, Uri. "Obama and his kangaroo." Khaleej Times, 2 February, 2010, p. 10 Ayaz Wazir. "Dialogue with Afghan Taliban." The News, 18 February, 2010, p.6 Babar Sattar. "Blinkered justice." The News, 6 February, 2010, p.7 Baroud, Ramzy. "Useless anniversaries." Khaleej Times, 11 February, 2010, p. 15 Caldwell, Christopher. "Too much brain on Capitol Hill." Financial Times, 20-21 February, 2010, p.7 Cassidy, John. "Scrape gloating will not prevent another crisis." Financial Times, 15 February, 2010, p.9 Cohen, Roger. "Obama's halfway house." Khaleej Times, 4 February, 2010, p. 17 Crook, Clive. "America can square its fiscal circle." Financial Times, 1 February, 2010, p.9 Crook, Clive. "Government running to stand still." Financial Times, 15 February, 2010, p.9 Crook, Clive. "Obama gets ready to risk it all." Financial Times, 22 February, 2010, p.9 Crook, Clive. "Republican's and the politics of No." Financial Times, 8 February, 2010, p.7 Gates, Jeff. "An American intifada?" Khaleej Times, 9 February, 2010, p. 13 Hart, Alan. "Please, Mr President, stop this nonsense." Khaleej Times, 11 February, 2010, p. 15 Huma Yusuf. "Officialdoms doublespeak." Dawn, 21 February, 2010, p. 7 I M Mohsin. "A replay of Bunker Hill." The Nation, 18 Feburary, 2010, p.6 I M Mohsin. "Afghanistan the initial salvo." The Nation, 25 Feburary, 2010, p.6 I M Mohsin. "The disenchanted brothers." The Nation, 7 Feburary, 2010, p.7 James Zogby. "ME peace back on the agenda." The Nation, 1 Feburary, 2010, p.7 James Zogby. "Spoiling a big idea." The Nation, 8 Feburary, 2010, p.7 James Zogby. "The tea party movement frightens me." The Nation, 15 Feburary, 2010, p.7 James Zogby. "Unfulfilled promises." The Nation, 22 Feburary, 2010, p.7 Khalid Iqbal. "Back to pavilion." The Nation, 15 Feburary, 2010, p.6 Khalid Iqbal. "Rethink rebuild and leave." The Nation, 1 Feburary, 2010, p.6 Margolis, Eric S. "Tempest in a nuclear teapot." Khaleej Times, 15 February, 2010, p. 15 Margolis, Eric.S. "Money can't buy Taleban." Khaleej Times, 1 February, 2010, p. 11 Maryam Ismail. "If malcolm x were alive today, would he approve of Obama?" Khaleej Times, 23 February, 2010, p. 15 Matein Khalid. "Spies and missiles: CIA at war with America." Khaleej Times, 5 February, 2010, p. 9 Miranda Husain. "COMMENT: Obama - illegally blonde in Afghanistan." Daily Times, 11 February, 2010, p. A6 Mirza Aslam Beg. "Afghanistan at a turning point." The Nation, 4 Feburary, 2010, p.6 Norquist, Grover. "Why Republicans are rebounding." Financial Times, 24 February, 2010, p.9

Shahid, A B . "Biden's biggest worry." Business Recorder, 16 February, 2010, p.18 Shahzad Chaudhry. "COMMENT: Wages of misconception." Daily Times, 22 February, 2010, p. A6 Shaw, Ralph. "COMMENT: The people have spoken but...." Daily Times, 24 February, 2010, p. A7 Shiller, Robert. "America is in need of a pep talk." Financial Times, 18 February, 2010, p.9 Simon Sharaf, Samson. "The challenges to deterrence in SA." The Nation, 26 February, 2010, p.7 Talat Masood. "Defeating militancy." The News, 15 February, 2010, p.6 Talat Masood. "On an upward curve." The News, 22 February, 2010, p.6 Talat Masood. "The nuclear question." The News, 8 February, 2010, p.6 Zafar Hilaly. "The game-changer." The News, 24 February, 2010, p.6 Zafar Hilaly. "The London non-conference." The News, 5 February, 2010, p.6

WORLD CONFLICTS

Avnery, Uri. "A four-letter word." Khaleej Times, 8 February, 2010, p. 13
Avnery, Uri. "Dubious in Dubai." Khaleej Times, 22 February, 2010, p. 8
Avnery, Uri. "Israel's stink bomb." Khaleej Times, 16 February, 2010, p. 10
Baroud, Ramzy. "From Gaza to Lebanon: beware of the coming war." Khaleej Times, 3 February, 2010, p. 13
Cathail, Maidhc O. "Chutzpah, thy name is Israel." Khaleej Times, 19 February, 2010, p. 7
Cohen, Roger. "Hard middle east truths Israel must face." Khaleej Times, 17 February, 2010, p. 15
Glucroft, Bill. "Clearing the hurdles." Khaleej Times, 20 February, 2010, p. 5
Mehdawi, Rami. "Let's first debate amongst ourselves." Khaleej Times, 2 February, 2010, p. 11
Salhani, Claude. "A novel idea for mideast peace: bring Israel into EU." Khaleej Times, 6 February, 2010, p. 9
Segal, Jerome M. "Time to declare a palestinian state." Khaleej Times, 25 February, 2010, p. 15
Siegman, Henry. "For Israel, defiance comes at the cost of legitimacy." Financial Times, 24 February, 2010, p. 9

List of Digital Library E-Journals Databases

Note: All of the resources are available only from registered IPs provided by ITC, University of the Punjab and can not be accessed outside The University Campuses.

S No.	Name of Database
1.	ELIN: Electronic Library Information Navigator integrates data from several publishers, databases and e-print open archives. ELIN service allows you to search documents from multiple sources using single user-friendly interface.
2.	AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF PHYSICS TEACHERS
3.	AMERICAN CHEMICAL SOCIETY
4.	AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF PHYSICS
5.	AMERICAN MATHEMATICAL SOCIETY
6.	AMERICAN PHYSICAL SOCIETY
7.	ASSOCIATION OF COMPUTING MACHINERY
8.	BLACKWELL SYNERGY (now Wiley Blackwell)
9.	BRITISH LIBRARY DOCUMENT DELIVERY CENTRE
10.	CAMBRIDGE UNIVERSITY PRESS (CUP)
11.	ELSEVIER (Science Direct)
12.	EMERALD INSIGHT (temporarily unavailable)
13.	INSTITUTE OF ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERS IEEE
14.	INSTITUTE OF PHYSICS
15.	ISI WEB OF KNOWLEDGE
16.	JOURNAL OF THE ACOUSTICAL SOCIETY OF AMERICA (JASA)
17.	JSTOR
18.	SCIENCE ONLINE
19.	SPRINGER LINK
20.	TAYLOR & FRANCIS JOURNALS

List of New Arrivals for the Month of February, 2010

Sr. #	Author	Title	Class #	Cutter #
1.	Adams, Sally	Interviewing for journalist 2nd ed.	070.43	A 20 I2
2.	Ahuja, H.L.	Modern microeconomics : theory and application	338.5	A 35 M14
3.	Alonso Vallecillos, Rogelio	Essential Spanish verb skills	468.24	A 43 E
4.	Annandale, Ellen	Women's health and social change	362.1082	A 62 W
5.	Aruldhas, G.	Classical mechanics	531	A 79 C
6.	Balagurusamy, E.	Numerical methods	519	B 16 N
7.	Barendt, Eric (ed.)	Freedom of the press	342.0853	F 86
8.	Belusevic, Radoje	Relativity, astrophysics and cosmology	523.01	B 43 R
9.	Bentham, Susan	A teaching assistant's guide to managing behavior in the classroom	371.1024	B 74 T
10.	Bianchi, Andrea (ed.)	Non-state actors and international law	341.2	N 70
11.	Blake, Robert J.	Al corriente : curso intermedio de expanol	468.2421	A 29
12.	Blanchard, Olivier	Microeconomics 4th ed.	339	B 61 M4
13.	Bowman, Ann O'M.	State and local government 4th ed.	320.80973	B 74 S4
14.	Brackenridge, Celia	Child welfare in football	796.33403	C 34
15.	Bradie, Brian	A friendly introduction to numerical analysis]	515	B 77 F
16.	Brogden, Kim A.	Virulence mechanisms of bacterial pathogens	616.9041	V 83
17.	Bruce, R. Gregg (etal.)	Modern materials and manufacturing processes 3rd ed.	670 539.7	M 69 b2 B 96 A2
18.	Budker, Dmitry	Atomic physics 2nd ed.	539.7	B 96 AZ
19.	Burden, Richard L.	Numerical analysis 8th ed.	517.6	B 97 N8
20.	Carter, Neil	The football manager	796.33406 9	C 23 F
21.	Clay, Gudrun	Geschaftsdeutsch : an introduction to business German 2nd ed.	438.2421	C 42 G2
22.	Coalter, Fred	A wider social role for sport : who's keeping the score?	796.09411	C 45 W
23.	Craven, Bruce D.	Optimization in economics and finance	330.01519 5	C 70 O
24.	Danesi, Marcel	Con fantasia 2nd ed.	458.2421	D 14 C2
25.	De Janasz, Suzanne C.	Interpersonal skills in organizations 3rd ed.	158.7	D 32 I3
26.	De Mente, Boye Lafayette	Chinese in plain English 2nd ed.	495.18342 1	D 33 C2
27.	De Mente, Boye Lafayette	Japanese in plain English 2nd ed.	495.68342 1	D 33 J2
28.	Diefenbach, Donald L.	Video production techniques	791.45023 2	D 44 V
29.	Diener, Ed. (ed.)	Culture and well-being	306	C 78
30.	Dutta, Achyut K. (ed.)	WDM technologies : active optical components	621.3827	W 25
31.	Einstein, Albert	Relativity: the special and the general theory	530.11	E 12 R
32.	Eiteman, David K.	Multinational business finance 10th ed.	658.1599	E 42 M10
33.	Falzon, Christopher	Philosophy goes to the movies 2nd ed.	100	F 15 P
34.	Fayngold, Moses	Special relativity and how it works	530.11	F 22 S
35.	Forshaw, Jeffrey R.	Dynamics and relativity	530.11	F 67 D
36.	Furnborough, Peter	Espana a tu alcance	468.2421	F 97 E
37.	Garner, Mark (ed.)	Teaching research methods in the social sciences	001.42	T 24
38.	Gerges, Fawaz A.	Journey of the Jihadish	322.42088 297	G 28 J

39.	Gill, Mary McVey	Tune up your Spanish	468.2421	G 36 T
40.	Gobetti, Daniela	Must-know Italian	458.3421	G 43 M
41.	Gonzalez Hermoso, Alfredo	Spanish verb manual	468.2421	G 51 S
42.	Gratton, Chris	Research methods for sport studies	796.072	G 65 R
43.	Griffiths, David	Introduction to elementary particles 2nd ed.	539.721	G 86 I2
	Gunnarsson, Britt-	Professional discourse	401.41	G 95 P
44.	Louise			
45.	Haigh, Rupert	Legal English 2nd ed.	340.14	H 12 L2
46.	Heath, Steve	Embedded systems design 2nd ed.	004.16	H 48 E2
47.	Heywood, Andrew	Politics 3rd ed.	320	H 61 P3
48.	Holmes, Mary	Gender and everyday life	305.3	H 77 G
49.	Holmstrom-Hintikka, Ghita (ed.)	Contemporary action theory Vol. 1	128.4	C 55
50.	Howe, P.David	The cultural politics of the paralympic movement	796.087	H 85 C
51.	Hudson, Alastair	Equity and trusts 6th ed.	346.42004	H 88 E6
52.	Hughes, Austin	Electric motors and drives 3rd ed.	621.46	H 89 E3
53.	Iglesias, Mario	Spanish for oral ans written review 5th ed.	468.2421	I 1 S5
54.	Joglekar, S.D.	Mathematical physics	530.15	J 47 M
55.	Johnson Mark (ed.)	Magneto electronics	621.3	M 27
56.	Johnson, Mark H.	Developmental cognitive neuroscience 2nd ed.	612.82	J 51 D2
57.	Johnston, Hank (ed.)	Culture, social movements and protest	303.48407 23	C 78
58.	Kalos, Malvin H.	Monte Carlo methods	519.282	K 72 M
59.	Keat, Paul G.	Managerial economics 5th ed.	338	K 16 M5
60.	Kegley, Charles W.	World politics 11th ed.	327.1	K 20 W11
61.	Khurana, Rohit (ed.)	Encyclopedia of computer science (5 vols.set)	004.03	E 72
62.	Kraus, John D.	Antennas for all applications 3rd ed.	621.3824	K 95 A3
63.	Krenk, Steen	Non-linear modeling and analysis of solids ans structures	624.17101 518	K 96 N
64.	Labrosse, Jean J.	Embedded systems building blocks 2nd ed.	004.256	L 11 E2
65.	Lane, David (etal.)	Complexity perspective in innovation and social change	303.484	C 53
66.	Lang, Serge	Algebra 3rd rev.ed.	512	L 20 A3r
67.	Levy, Santiago (ed.)	No growth without equity? Inequality, interests, and competition in Mexico	330.972	N 65
68.	Lindberg, Roy A.	Processes and materials of manufacture 4th ed.	670	L 61 P4
69.	Linskens, H.F. (ed.)	Immunology in plant sciences	581.19285	11
70.	Luger, George F.	Artificial intelligence 5th ed.	006.3	L 86 A5
71.	M. Tahir ul Qadri	The ghadir declaration	297.124	M 85 G
72.	M. Tahir ul Qadri	Spiritualism and magnetism	297	M 85 Si
73.	Maes-Christie, Katrien	The big green book of Italian verbs : 555 fully conjugated verbs	458.2421	M 26 B
74.	Martin, B.R.	Particle physics 3rd ed.	539.72	M 38 P3
75.	Massarrat Abid (ed.)	History, politics and society : the Punjab	954.914	H 67
76.	Mathur, Vishnu Swarup	Concepts in quantum mechanics	530.12	M 45 C
77.	Maynard, Michael	100 Japanese idioms	495.68242 1	M 49 H
78.	McKay, Jenny	The magazines handbook 2nd ed.	052	M 16 M2
79.	McNaughton, William	Reading and writing Chinese	495.1	M 29 R
80.	Miall, Hugh	Emergent conflict and peaceful change	303.6	M 59 E
81.	Mohanty, Ranjita (ed.)	Participatory citizenship : identity, exclusion, inclusion	323.1	P 19
82.	Moore, Lindsey	Arab, Muslim, women : voice and vision in postcolonial literature and film	305.42082 00956	M 76 A

83.	Morgan, Robert D.	Life after graduate school in psychology	150.23	L 59
	(ed.)	Contains and development	207.4.4	M 00 0
84.	Morvaridi, Behrooz	Social justice and development	307.14	M 82 S
85.	Nasr, Vali	The Shia revival	297.8209	N 26 S
86.	Nelmes, Jill (ed.)	Introduction to film studies 4th ed.	791.43	I 5 n4
87.	Ng, Tai-Kai	Introduction to classical and quantum field theory	530.143	N 51 I
88.	Nichols, Geoff	Sport and crime reduction : the role of sports in tackling youth crime	364.4	N 55 S
89.	Ntoumanis, Nikos	A step-by-step guide to SPSS for sport and exercise studies	796.02853 69	N 90 S
90.	Onkvisit, Sak	International marketing : analysis and strategy 3rd ed.	658.8	O 48 I3
91.	Papantonopoulos, Eleftherios (ed.)	Physics of black holes	523.8	P 52
92.	Plummer, Ryan	Outdoor recreation	796.5	P 63 O
93.	Proulx-Schirduan, Victoria	MIndful education for ADHD students	371.94	P 87 M
94.	Qadri, Hussain Mohi- ud-Din	Saarc and globalization issues, prospects and policy prescriptions	338.954	Q1S
95.	Ramsey, S. Robert	The languages of China	409.51	R 16 L
96.	Rhodes, Christopher	A practical guide to mentoring, coaching and peer-networking	370.7155	R 42 P
97.	Roderick, Martin	The work of professional football	796.334	R 70 W
98.	Rourke, John T.	International politics on the world stage 11th ed.	327	R 90 I11
99.	Schwarz, Edward A.	Everyday Japanese	495.68342 1	S 24 E
100.	Scott, Michael L.	Programming language pragmatics	005.13	S 26 P
101.	Steen, Rob	Sports journalism : a multimedia primer	070.44979 6	S 71 S
102.	Strauch, Dieter	Classical mechanics	531	S 88 C
103.	Stromback, Jesper (ed.)	The handbook of election news coverage around the world	070.44324 9	H 24
104.	Sudha, T.	Application of data mining	006.3	S 92 A
105.	Sydsaeter, Knut	Economists' mathematical manual 4th ed.	330.0151	S 98 E4
106.	Tilly, Charles	Why?	302.12	T 52 W
107.	Tyler, Aaron	Islam, the west, and tolerance	909.09767	T 97 I
108.	West, Daphne	Beginner's Russian script	491.78342 1	W 32 B
109.	Westerbeek, Hans (etal.)	Managing sport facilities and major events	796.069	M 46
110.	Whitaker, W. Richard	Media writing 3rd ed.	808.06630 2	W 39 M3
111.	Whitney, Ben	Social inclusion in schools : improving outcomes, raising standards	371.7	W 42 S
112.	Whittaker, Jason	Magazine production	070.572	W 43 M
113.	Wilkes, Angela	Spanish picture dictionary	468.6421	W 47 S
114.	Zettl, Herbett	Television production handbook 8th ed.	791.45023 2	Z 5 T8
115.	Zollo, Mike	Interactive Italian grammar made easy	458.2421	Z 7 I
116.		Just look n' learn Spanish picture dictionary	463.21	J 99
117.		Let's learn Italian picture dictionary	453.21	L 52
118.		Your first 100 words in Chinese	495.18242 1	Y 7
119.		Say it right in Italian	458.3421	S 16
120.		Pocket oxford Italian dictionary 2nd ed.	453.21	P 64

United Nations' Publications February, 2010

Sr. #	Title	Class #	Cutter #
1.	Best practices in investment for development	332.6	U 44 B
2.	Development and climate change	338.9	15 W
3.	Disarmament forum three 2009: Tackling illicit brokering	341.67	U 44 D
4.	Framework for environmental economic accounting in the ESCWA region	333.7	U 44
5.	Guidance on water and adaptation to climate change	333.91	U 44 G
6.	Guiding principles for feeding non-breastfed children 6-24 months of age	649.3	W 83 G
7.	Internet Governance:challenges and opportunities for the ESCWA member countries	384.33	U 44 I
8.	Mapping of the united nations framework classification for fossil energy and mineral resources	333.74	U 44 En
9.	National accounts statistics: Analysis of main aggregates, 2007	339.3058	U 4 N
10.	Publications catalogue 2009	16.5397	15 P
11.	Report of the follow-up international conference on financing for development f	338.91	U 44 R
12.	River basin commisions and other istitutions for transboundary water cooperation	333.91	U 44 R
13.	Security council official records fifty-second year supplement for october, november and december 1997	341.135	U 4 O
14.	Space security 2009:moving towards a safer space environment conference report 15-16 june 2009	358.8	U 44 S
15.	Survey of economic and social developments in the ESCWA region 2008-09	338.9	U 44 Su
16.	Sustainable water supply and sunitation for all	363.61	U 44 S
17.	The role of international investment agreements in attracting foreign direct investment to developing countries	382	U 44 Ut
18.	Transboundary flood risk management experiences from the UNECE region	344.06469 1	U 44 C
19.	Unacceptable harm a history of how the treaty ban cluster munitions was won	327.1743	U 44 U
20.	Unictad traning manual on statitics for EDI and the opretion of TNCs	382	U 44 Un
21.	Women's control over economic resources and access to financial resources	305.42	U 44 W

فهرست اردو كتب فرورى 2010ء

کٹر نمبر	درجہ بندی نمبر	عنوان	مصنف	نمبر شمار
ا 297 قر	297,19	قرآن و سنت :چند مباحث	احمد یار خان	1
ا 285 ت	305¢56	تشدد،یادیں اور تعمیر امن	احمدسليم	2
ا 307 د	891¢4315	ىيوان اختر	اختر سعيد	3
م 415 ا	437092 891	كرنل محمدخان:شخصيت اور فن	اسماعیل صدیقی ،محمد	4
ا 46 ف	515,423	فورئير تحويل	اشفاق احمد خان	5
ر 67	۶5931092 891	رضا بمدانی:شخصیت اور فن	اظهار،اظهار الله	6
57	549	ابتدائی معدنیات	افسر علی بیگ	7
ع 805 ا	89 <i>-</i> 591092 1	عطا شاد:شخصیت اور فن	افضدل مراد	8
ا 605 اقبال چ	891¢4301	اقبال چند نئے مباحث	اقبال ،محمد سر	9
1 678 1	575	ارتقاء: تاریخ کے آئینے میں	امتیاز احمد	10
م 77 ا	891¢43101	منیر نیازی:شخصیت اور فن	امجد طغيل	11
ب 865 پ	891¢4911	پاکستانی انب(انتخاب شاعر پنجابی،سرا ئیکی)	امجد على	12
ا 70 م	297,692	مناقب الحضرات :تذكره مشائخ نقشبنديه مجديه بنوريه	امین بدخشی،محمد	13
ص 81 ا	891¢4301	مو لانا صلاح الدين احمد: شخصيت اور فن	انور سدید	14
ب 1217	۶4333092 891	اور فن بانو قدسیہ:شخصیت اور فن	انور سدید	15
1 80 1	296,67	امریکه میں یہودی تنظمیں	اوبرائن لي	16
ا 51 ب	537¢2	برق سکونی میدان	آصف صديقى	17
ا 51 ط	540	عملى طبيعيات	آصىف صديقى	18
Ĩ 82 I	۶4333092 891	انتظار حسین:شخصیت اور فن	آصف فرخى	19
ح 73 آ	۶5938092 891	امیر حمزه شنواری:شخصیت اور فن	آفريدى،قابل خان	20
ا 755 ص	891¢4315	صلیب آگہی: ایک مجنوں شاعر کا کلام	آنند سلام	21
ب 36 ج	530	جدید طبیعیات کا تعارف	بدر الدجى خان	22
ب 68 ط	591,5249	طفيليات	بلقيس فاطمه مجيب	23
ب 71 كلا	891¢4911	کلام بلجھے شاہ	بلھے شاہ	24

ب 754 ھ	615¢532	ٻوميو گائيڌ	بنگش،عثمان خان	25
ت 321 ع	001¢4	علم تحقیق کا تعار ف	تحسين اقبال	26
ت 48 ح	552	مجريات	تسليم اشرف	27
م 715 ت	۶4333092 891	ممتاز شیرین:شخصیت اور فن	تنظيم الفردوس	28
ج 21 ب	616-1506	بلڈ پریشر کے عوارض	جاويد اقبال	29
ج 21 م	618-2	ماں اور بچہ	جاويد اقبال	30
ج 21 ک	070¢4	کل تک	جاوید چودهری	31
ج 2909 م	920,54	مها راجہ	جرمنی داس،دیو ان	32
ج 55 آ	574,929	آب شیریں	جمال حيدر ،محمد	33
ف 83 ج	۶4911092 891	دُّاکثُر فقیر محمد فقیر :شخصیت اور فن	جنید اکرم،محمد	34
س 23 ح	891,43092	ادیب،محقق،صدافی چودہری سبط محمد نقوی	حسن مثنی	35
م 363 ح	4911092 891	میال محمد بخش:شخصیت اور فن	حمید الله شاه باشمی	36
خ 19 ف	70	فن خبر نویسی	خالد ،اے آر خالد	37
ر 51 خ	€5931092 891	رحمان بلبا :شخصيت اور فن	خویشگی،پرویز مهجور	38
م 910 ر	۶4315092 891	ميرا جى:شخصيت اور فن	مهجور رشید امجد	39
ر 64 پ	891,4315	پاکستانی ایب	رشید امجد	40
ر 71 سب	891,4333	سبين	رضیہ بٹ	41
ش 49 ز	4911092 891	شریف کنجابی: شخصیت اور فن	ز اہد حسن	42
ق 68 ز	∻5938092 891	قلندر مومند:شخصیت اور فن	زبیر حسرت،محمد	43
ب 886 س	€03509221 954	سرفروشی کی تمنا اور بھگت سنگه	زریں فاطمہ	44
س 575 ت	305¢5122	تاریخ اعوان	سرور خان اعوان،محمد	45
س 73 خ	909,049	خون مسلم ارزاں ہے	سعید احمد ملک	46
پ 46 س	891,43101	پروین شاکر :شخصیت اور فن	سلطانہ بخش	47
س 88 غ	915,46	غیر ملکی سیاحوں کی سیاحت کشمیر	سلیم گردیزی	48
س 9451 پ	914¢4	پون چکی ،میری پہچان طورس کے میدان میں	سیاح م ح	49
س 969	551	اساسی ار ضیات	سیما ناز صدیقی	50

ش 22 کہہ	891,4911	کہیا شاہ حسین نین کافیاں شاہ حسین	شاه حسین	51
م 6190 ش	-591092 891	مست توكلي: شخصيت اور فن	شاه محمد مری	52
ذ 911 ش	۶491101 891	ہیرد مودر دے کر داراں دا نفیساتی ویرو	شلهانم نو ابي	53
ا 3145 ش	891,43101	ادا جعفری:شخصیت اور فن	شابده حسن	54
ش 73 د	891,4315	دھوپ کے پاؤں	شمیم شیرازی	55
ش 87 چ	891,4332	چاک بوا دل	شیر شاه سید	56
ا 142 ص	۶4332092 891	ابو الفضل صديقى:شخصيت اور فن	صديقى،نذر الحسن	57
ر 28 ض	891,43101	نم راشد:شخصیت اور فن	ضياء الحسن	58
م 63 ط	۶437092 891	مشتاق احمد يوسفى: شخصيت اور فن	طارق حبيب	59
ف 16 ط	€5931092 891	فارغ بخارى:شخصيت اور فن	طارق ہاشمی	60
ط 42 م	891,4333	مٹی کی سانجہ	طابره اقبال	61
ع 58 ع	۶4333092 891	عبدالله حسين: شخصيت اور فن	عاصم بٹ	62
س 334 ع	891-41092	سچل سر مست : شخصیت اور فن	عبدالجبار جو نيجو ،ڈاکٹر	63
پ 5 ع	۶437092 891	پطرس بخارى: شخصيت اور فن	عبدالحميد اعظم	64
ع 694 م	541¢38	مرکزائی کیمیا	عرشيہ صلاح الدين	65
ع 85 ث	543	تجزیاتی کیمیا	عظیم ،محمد	66
ع 94 ا	332,46	ایک منصفانہ زری نظام	عمر چهلپرا محمد	67
ع 96 ح	891,4333	حجاز کی آندھی:مجاہدین اسلام	عنایت الله	68
ع 96 ب	891-4333	بی آر بی بہتی رہے گی	عنایت الله	69
غ 11 ا	297,21	انکار حدیث کا نیا روپ	غازی عزیز	70
ف 387 ع	660	عملی صنعتی کیمیا	فرح کشور	71
ض 6 ف	891,43101	ضیاء جالندهری: شخصیت اور فن	فرشی،علی محمد	72
ف 67 سخ	€551092 891	سخنواران برصغير	فضل حق،خانصاب قاضىي	73
ف 959ک	615-1	كلينيكل ميثريا ميذيكا	قاضی فیرنگٹن،آرنسٹ اے	74
ک 74 پ	63095491 636	پاکستان کے شکار کئے جاءے والے پرندے	كمال الدين	75
ت 21 گ	۶432092 891	شید امتیاز علی تاج:شخصیت اور فن	گوېر نوشاېي	76

و 46 گ	891¢43092	دَّاكَتْر وحيد قريشي:شخصيت اور فن	گوېر نوشاېي	77
م 28 لق	297,9921	الصادق الامين	لقمان السلفي،محمد	78
م 717 م	۶4332.92 891	سعادت حسن منثو :شخصیت اور فن	مبین مرزا	79
م 20 ت	371,4	تدریسی نسخہ	مجتبى حسين ،محمد	80
ج 555 م	∻598092 891	عبدالله جان : شخصیت اور فن	مری ،شاه محمد	81
م 620 ه	523,2	بمارا نطام شمسي	مسعود بٹ	82
د 92 م	89 <i>-</i> 593092 1	دوست محمد كامل مومند: شخصيت اور فن	مصطفیٰ کمال	83
م 665 ش	582¢16	اور فن شجری و اقعم نگاری :ایک تعارف	معين الدين احمد	84
م 665ج	639¢9	جنگل اور جنگلی حیات کا انتظام	معين الدين احمد	85
م 625 م	۶4332092 891	مسعود مفتى:شخصيت اور فن	مقصدوده حسين	86
م 818 ع	581	عملى نباتيات	ممتاز ظہیر	87
م 73 ح	156∘2	حیوانی کردار	منظور احمد	88
م 76 ش	891,4315	شاخ الفت	منور دبلوی	89
م 717 مائی	891,4332	مائی جنتے	منثو سعادت حسين	90
ب 24 ن	۶431092 891	باقی صدیقی:حیات و خدمات	نجمى صديقى	91
ن 343 ع	530	عملی طبیعیات	نجمى، ہارون الرشيد	92
م 71 ن	۶4332092 891	ممتاز مفتی:شخصیت اور فن	نجييہ عارف	93
ن 44 ب	394¢3	بسنت: لاہور کا ثقافتی تہوار	نذیر احمد چوہدری	94
و 14 ز	891,4332	زخم دل اور مېک اور مېک	واجده تبسم	95
و 15 ج	891¢591	جدید بلوچی شاعری سے انتخاب	واحد بزدار	96
و 51 ع	574¢192	عملی حیاتی کیمیا	وسيم احمد	97
و 7 ع	581	عملی نباتیات	وقار الحق	98
و 8 ت	574¢192	تحولی حیاتی کیمیا	ولی ایم اے	99
45 خ	891,4333	خدا اورمحبت	باشم ندیم خان	100
	891,4333	عبدا لله	ہاشم ندیم خان	101
ى 7 ك	891,4991	کاشر غزل	یوسف بخاری،محمد	102

Please visit Punjab University Library's website to download current issue

http://www.pulibrary.edu.pk